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TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Company activities and review of developments

Trinity Acquisition plc (formerly Trinity Acquisitioni Limited) (‘the Company’) acts as a holding company
and is a subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc. Willis Towers Watson plc (formerly Willis Group Holdings
plc), together with its subsidiaries (“the Group’), is one of the world’s leading professional service providers
of risk management, insurance broking, consulting, techiiology and solutions and private exchange services.

"There have been no significant changes in the Company’s principal activities in 2016. The Directors are not
aware, at'the date of this report, of any likely major changes in the Company’s activities in the next year.

Merger with Towers Watson and Co.

On 4 January 2016, pursuant.to an Agreement and Plan of Merger, the Willis Group Holdings plc group and
the Towers Watson & Co. group combined, with Towers Watson & Co. becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Willis Group Holdings plc. Immediately following the merger, Willis Group Holdings plc changed its
name to Willis Towers Watson pic.

In connection with the consummation of the merger Willis Towers Watson plc and certain of its subsidiaries
then undertook a number of fransaction. steps to effect a reorganisation. On 4 January 2016 the following
transactions occurred as part of the reorganisation:

o The Company drew down.on its I-yearterm loan facility the sum of $400 million and lent this to
Towers Watson & Co. for the refinancing of debt which became due on acquisition.

e WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd, the Company’s immediate parent, contributed 5,000 million shares
worth $5,086 million of its newly issued voting preferred stock to the Company in exchange for an
issue of 1 million ordinary shares in the Company at a total value of $5,086 million.

o The Company then contributed the 5,000 million preferred shares in WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd
to Willis Group Limited, the Company’s immediate subsidiary, in exchange for an issue of 1 million
ordinary shares by Willis Group Limited at a total value of $5,086 million.

Re-registration of Company

On 9 March 2016, the Company re-registered as a public limited company, and consequently the Company
changed its name to Trinity Acquisition plc on that date.

Refinancing of debt

On 22 March 2016, the Company issued $450 million of 3.500% senior notes due 2021 and $550 million of
4.400% senior notes due 2026. The net proceeds from this offering, after deducting underwriter discounts and
commissions and offering expenses, were $988 million. The net proceeds were used to repay $300 million
principal under thé Company’s $800 million revolving credit facility and related accrued interest, $400
million principal and related accrued interest on the second tranche of the Company’s discrete 1-year term
loan facility and a further portion of the Company’s $800 million revolving credit facility.

On 26 May 2016, the Company issued €540 million of 2.125% senior notes due 2022. The net proceeds from
this offering, after deducting underwriter discounts and commissions and offering expenses; were €535
million. The Company used the net proceeds of this offering to repay the principal of the first tranche of the
Company’s discrete 1-year term loan facility and related accrued interest.

Results

The profit for the year amounted to $173 million (2015: profit of $23 million) as shown in the income
statement on page 9. The increase in profit is.largely attributable to $162 million in dividends received from
the Company’s subsidiaries.



TRINITY ACQUISITION ple (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Company activities and review of developments (continued)
Balance sheet

The balance sheet on page 10 of the financial statements shows the Company’s financial position at the year
end. Net assets have increased by $4,957 million largely as a result of:

o $5,086 million net increase in investments held as fixed assets as a result of the merger transactions

detailed above; and

e $608 million net increase in amounts owed by Group undertakings;

partly offset by:

e $719 million increase in other loans.
The Group manages its operations on a divisional basis. For. this reason, the Company’s Directors believe
that further key performance indicators for the Company are not necessary or appropriate for an
understanding of the development performanc'e or position of the business. The performance of the Group,
which includes the Company, is discussed in the Group’s financial statemenfs which do not form part of this
report.

Principal risks and uncértainties

The Company has intercompany balances with fellow Group undertakings in currencies other than US
dollars, its' functional currency, and is therefore exposed to movements in exchange rates. The Group’s
treasury function takes out contracts to manage this risk at a Group level. T :

The Company is potentially exposed to credit risk from its investments in its subsidiary undettakings. An
impairment allowance would be-made if there were to be an identified loss event 'which would evidence a
potential reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows. No. such event has been identified in 2016 or

2013.

The Company is also exposed to additional risks hy virtue of heing part of the wider Group, including those
relating to the vote in the United Kingdom to leave the European Union.and subsequent invocation of Article
50 of the Treaty of Lisbon on 29. March 2017. These risks have been discussed in the Group’s financial
statements which do not form part of this report.

Environment

The Group recognises the impdrtancé of its’environmental responsibilities, and its impact on the environment
on a location by location basis, and designs and implements policies to reduce any damage that might be
-caused by the Group’s activities.

Employees
The Company employed no staff during the year (2015: none).

By Order of the Board

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London EC3M 7DQ

28 Qunme. 201



TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Directors present their annual report, together with the audited financial statements, for the year ended.

31 December 2016.
Strategic report

The Directors have appiroved the content of the Company’s strategic report prepared in accordance with.
Section 414C of the Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013, The
report provides an overview of the Company’s activities and an analysis of its performance for the year
ended 31 December 2016, along with the principal risks faced in dchieving its future objectives.

Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern
basis in preparing the financial statements, Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis.

can be found. in note 1. to the financial statements on page 12.
Dividends

An interim dividend of $303 million was paid on 30 December 2016 (2015: $nil). The Directors do not
recommend the payment of a final dividend (2015: $nil).

Events after the balance sheet date.

On 7 March 2017, the Company entered into a $1.25 billion amended and revolving credit facility with a
maturity date of 7 March 2022. This facility replaced the Company’s prekus $800 million revolving credit
facility. On the same day the Company repaid its 7-year térm loan due 23 July 2018.

On 16 May 2017, Willis North America Inc. issued $650 million 3.600% senior notes due 2024. The

Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and.

Willis Towers Watson plc itself of these notes on a joint and several basis.

On 28 June 2017 the Directors approved an agreement for a ﬂow of funds to take placc on 29 June 2017
whereby the Company will:

e borrow an amount of $234 million from Willis' Group Services Limited under a new loan
agreement;

e receive a dividend of $58 million from its subsidiary Willis Group Limited; and

e loan these funds totalling $292 million to Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited in exchange
for a promissory note for the same amount.

Further details are shown in note 17 to the financial statements on page 25.

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 1, which forms part of this report. SE Wood
resigned as a Director of the Company on 29 January 2016. SJ Alcock was appointed as a Director of the
Company on 29 January 2016. There were no other changes in Directors during the year or after the year
end.

st 50



TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in relation to the financial statements

The Directors: are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial staternents for each financial year. Under that law
the Directors have elected to prepare. the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Genérally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including the
Financial Reporting Standard 101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°). Under company law the
Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period. In
preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

¢ make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

o prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Disclosure of information to the auditor

Each of the persons who is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:
e so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s
auditor is unaware; and

e the Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Director in order to make-

themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is
aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have indicated their willingniess to be reappointed for anotb(;r term. At the Annual General
Meeting at which this report and these financial statements will be presented, shareholders will be requested
to approve their reappointment until the conclusion of the following Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board

SY Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London EC3M 7DQ

Zg /IUWL 2017




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TRINITY ACQUISITION
ple (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

We have audited the financial statements of Trinity Acquisition plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 which comprise the Income Statement, the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Changes in Equity, the related notes 1 to 17 and Appendix 1. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Genérally Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS 101 ‘Reduced
Disclosure Framework’.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of’
the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken. So that we might state to the company’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To
the fullest extent, permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
company and the company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed. .

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements ‘and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our
responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireéland). Those. staridards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures.in the financial statements sufficient
to- give reasonable assurance. that. the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the
financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the annual report
to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that -
is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in
the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as-at 31- December 2016 and of its
profit for the year then ended;

o have been properly prepared in accordance w1th United ngdom Genera]ly Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

o have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Opinion on other matter prescnbed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TRINITY ACQUISITION
plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited) (continued)

Matters on which we are required to report by exception .

We have nothing to report in.respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retumns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Andrew Downes (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP

Statutory Auditor

London

United Kingdom

Qg Jw 201?



TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015

Notes _ __$m $m

Turnover . 3 ’ 162 -
Operating expenses ) -
Operating profit' 4 161 -
Interest receivable from Group undertakings 135 94
Interest payable and similar costs. 7 120 (66)
Profit on ordinary activities beforé taxation 176 28
Tax charge-on profit on ¢rdinary activities 8 3 ()
Profit for the year 173 23

All activities ‘derive froin continuing operations.

There is no other comprehensive income in either 2016 or 2015.



TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Notes: ] $m $m.

Fixed assets
Investments 10 11,239- 6,153
Current assets
Debtors:

Amiounts falling due within one year 1 1,341 - 1,720

Amounts falling due after more than one year 11 1,492 519

2,833 2,239

Current liabilities . )
Creditors: amounts falling due within orie-year 12 (59) (642)
‘Net current assets 2,774 1,597
Tota) assets less-currént liabilities. 14,013 7,750
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 13 (3,107) (1,801)
Net assets 10,906 5,949
Equity
Called up share capital 14 45 44
Share premium. 7,710 2,624
Retained earnings -3,151 3,281
Shareholder’s equity 10,906 cie225.949

The financial statements of Trinity Acquisition plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited), registered
company ‘nufnber 3588435, were approved by the Board, of Directors and authorised for. issue on

EZ? j MO 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

ST Alcock
Director




TRINITY ACQUISITION ple (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited) 4
STATEMENT OF CHANGES.IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Share
Called up premiui Refained _ Total

share capital account earnings equity

Notes ) $m Sm. . Sm $m

Balance at1 January 2015 ©o 44 2,624 3,258 5,926
Profit for the year. - - 23 23
Total comprehensivée income for the year : = - 23 23
Balance at 31 Decembcer 2015 44 2,624. 3,281 5,949
Profit for the year - - 173 173
Total comprehensive income-for the year - = 173 173
Issue of shares @ 14 1 5,086 - 5,087
Divideiids to shareholders. 9 - - (303) (303)
Balance at 31 December 2016 ' 45 7,710 3,151. 10,906

@ On 4 January 2016, WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd, the Company’s. immediate parent, contribuied 5,000 million shares worth
$5,086 million of its newly issued voting preferred stock fo the Company in excharige for an issue of 1'million ordinary shares in
the Company at a total value of $5,086 million.




TRINITY ACQUISITION plc¢ (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016

1. Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

 Thé Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reporting Standard: 100 and,
consequently, has prepared. these financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard
101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°).

The financial statements have been prepated on the historical cost basts.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.
Disclosure exemptions

The Company has takén advantage. of certain disclosure exemptions permitted uiidéer FRS 101, primarily
in relation. to: (i) financial instruments; (ii) presentation of a cash flow statement; and (iii) related party
transactions. as, where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the Group accounts of Willis Towers
Watson plc.

Going concern

The Company’s business activities and the factors likely to affect its-future development and position are
set out in the Strategic Report.

The Directors have conducted enquiries into theé nature and quality of the assets, liabilities, and cash that
make up the Company’s capital. Furthefmore the Directors® enquiries extend to the Company’s
relationship with the Group and external parties on a financial and non-financial level. IHaving assessed
the responses to. their enquiries, the Directors have ng reason to believe that a material uncertainty exists
that may cast significant doubt upon the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem or its ability
to repay loans due to the Company from time to time.

As 2 consequence of the enquiries the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has
appropriate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, they
continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the accounts.

True and fair view override

In special disclosure circumstances, where compliance with any of the provisions of the Companiés Act
as to the matters to be included in a company’s accounts (or notes thereto) is inconsistent with the
requirement to give-a true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss, the directors shall depart
from that provision to the extent necessary to give a true and fair view. In these instances, the Company
would adopt.a true and fair view override.

12




TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER ~ ~
2016 (continued)

1. Accotinting policies (continued)

Parent undertaking and controlling party

The Company’s:
¢ immediate parentcompany and controlling uridertaking is WTW-Bermuda Holdings Ltd; and
« ultimaté parent company is. Willis Towers Watson plc, a company incorporated in Ireland, whose
registered office is Willis Towers Watson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4,
Ireland, |
The. Conipany’s. immediate parent company and controlling undertaking: was TA I Limited. On 31
December 2015 TA T Limited contributed its entire investment in. the Company to WTW- Bermuda
Holdings Ltd, a wholly. owned subsidiary of TA I Limited and the Group. As a.result of this transaction
the Company’s immediate parent company and confrolling undertaking became W1TW Bermuda Holdings
Ltd.

In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the: Company is exempt from. the
réquirernent to producé group financial statements.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolidatéd is Willis Towers
Watson plc, whose financial statements are available to members of the public on the Group’s websité
www.willistowerswatson.com, in the Investor Relations section.

Revenue récoghition
Dividend income is recognised when thé right to.receive payment is established.
Interest receivable and interest payable

Interest réceivable and interest payable are recognised as inferest accrues. using the effective interest
method. .

Toreign currency translation

These financial statements are presented in'US dollars which is the currency of the primary  economic:
environment in which thé Company operates (‘the functional currency’).

“Transdctions in curreficies.other than the functional curreéncy aré initially recorded at the tate of exchange
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated ‘in- foreign currencies at.the.
balance sheet date are reported at the rates of excharige ruling at that date. Non-monetary items that are.
measured in terms of historical cost in'd foreign cutrenicy are not rétranslated.

iExchange differences are recognlsed in proﬁt or loss in the period in whlch they arise:
Fixed asset mvestments ’ ' - ’

Investments in subsidiaries and, associates are cairiéd at cost less provision for impairment,




T,RINITY: ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

1. Accounting policies (continued)
Taxation

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid or recovered using the tax rates and laws that have
been. enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabjlities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements although deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, cairied forward tax credits or tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are
expected to apply when the related assets is realised or liability is settled, based on tax rates and laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheét date.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. Deferred
income tax asset$ and liabilities are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities, the deferred income taxes relate to the same tax authority and. that
authority permits the Company to make a single net payment.

Income tax is charged or credited to other comprehensive income if it relates to itcms that are charged or
credited to other comprehensive income. Similarly, income tax is charged or credited directly to equity if
it relates to items that are credited or charged directly to equity. Otherwise income tax is recognised in
the income statement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities include cash and cash equivalents, receivables as well as
payables (including amounts owed to/by group undertakings). ’

The Company classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities in the following categories: as loans,
receivables or payables (including amounts owed by/to group undertakings). The classification is made
by management at initial recognition and depends on the purpose for which the financial assets or
financial liabilities were entered into.

L.oans, receivables and payables are non-derivative financial assets or financial liabilities with fixed or
determinable receipts or payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets or
financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the. effective interest method. Any resulting interest is recognised in interest income or interest

expense, as appropriate.
Recent accounting pronouncements adopted in the current period

The Company did not adopt any new International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) or
interpretations (‘IFRICs®) issued by thé International Accounting Standards Board (‘TASB’) during the
year ended 31 December 2016 and no amendments to IFRSs or Intemational Accounting Standards
(‘1ASs’) issued or adopted by the IASB had a significant effect on its financial statements.

14



TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited) 1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

L. Accounting policies (continued)
Recent accounting pronouncements to be adopted in future periods

In July 2015, the Financial Reporting Council (‘FRC’) issued amendments to FRS 101 as part of its

. 2014-2015 Cycle and other minor amendments. In July 2016, the FRC issued further amendments to FRS
101 as part of its 2015-2016 cycle, Each amendment not already effective for the Company’s 2016
accounting year will be mandatorily effective for the Company’s 2017 or 2018 accounting year. The
changes include reflecting the.foliowing standards issued by the IASB and endorsed by the EU but
effective after 31 December 2016: (i) IFRS 15, ‘Revenue From Contracts With Customers’, whose core
principle is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services; and (i) IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, which includes
requirements for classification and measurement of financial assets and ]iabilities, impairment of financial
assets and hedge accounting. In January 2016, the IASB issued IFRS 16 ‘Leases’, which introduces a
single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value and, subject to EU and/or
any other required UK endorsement, will become mandatorily effective for the Company at the beginning:
of its 2019 accounting year. The Company is currently assessing the impact that these standards will have
on its financial statements.

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 101 and in the application of the
Company’s accounting policies, which are described in note 1, requires management to' make judgcments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities as at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the year. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are made about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The following are the critical judgements, that management. has made in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting pohcms and/or the key assumptions or sources of estimation uncertainty that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the Company’s investment in a subsidiary has been impaired requires estimations of
the investment’s fair value, less costs of disposal, and/or value in use. Management judgement is required
to identify comparable recent transactions and/or to estimate. the future cash flows expected to arise from
the investment and select a suitable discount rate to use in calculating present value: See note 10 for the
carrying amount of investments in subsidiaries. No impairment loss was recognised in 2016 or 2015.

Impairment of loans and receivables

Managemerit judgement is required to assess at the end of each reporting period whéther thete is any
objective evidence that loans and receivables are impaired and, if so; to determine the amount of any
impairment. loss. See note 11 for the carrying amount of loans and receivables. No impairment loss was
recognised in 2016 or 2015.

5



TRINITY ACQUISITION pic (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

2. Critical accounting judgements and. estimates (continued)

Tuxatiori

Managemeént judgement is requited to deterrine the- amourit of deferred tax assets that can be-recognised,
based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with an assessment of the effect
of future tax planning strategies. Further details are given in note 8.

3. Turnover

Turnover comprises income from shares in subsidiary undertakings. The table below analyses turnover
by the accounting address of the subsidiary from whom:1t is derived.

2016 2015 i

$m $m

Income from shares in subsidiary undertaking
i

United Kingdom : , 162 - §

4. Operating profit

Auditor’s remuneration of £5,500 ($6,800) (2015: £5,000 ($7,370)) was bome. by another Group
company,

5. Employee costs’
The Company employed.no staff during the year (2015: none).

6. Diréctors’ remuneration _
The Directors of the Company réceived no remuneration for services rendered to the Company during 'the
year (2015: $nil).

' 2016 2015

7. Interest payable and similar costs ) $m $m
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts 90 40
Interest payable to Group undertakings 30 26
Total interest payable and similar costs 120 66




TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES. TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

. 2016 2015
8. Taxation Sm $m
(a). Tux charged in tlie income statermierit
Current income tax:
UK corporation tax 2 5
Adjustments. in respect of prior periods 1. -
Total current income tax (note 8(b)) 3 5
Tax charge in the income statement 3 5
2016 20135
$m $m
(B) Reconciliation of total tax charge :
The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2015: équal to) the
standard rate’ of corporation tax in the UK (20%) (2015: 20.25%). The
differences are explained below:
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 176 28
Tax calculated at UK standard rate of corporatioii tax of 20% (2015 _
20.25%) 35 5
Effects of:
Intra-group dividends which are non-taxable (32) -
Tax underprovided in previous years 1 -
Other adjustmeént iricluding effects of exchange rates 1)
Total tax charge reported in the income statement (note 8(a)) ' 3 5

(¢c) Change in corporation tax rate

The Finance Act 2013 set the rate of UK corporation tax at 20% with effect from 1 April 2015. The
Finance Act 2015 maintained this rate for the year from | April 2016. The Finance (No.2) Act 2015,
which was substantively enacted. on 26 October 2015 and received royal assent on 18 November 2015,
reduced the rate to 19% with effect from 1 April 2017 with.a further reduction.to 18% from 1 April 2020.
The Finance Act: 2016, which received royal assent on 15 September 2016, subsequently reduced the
‘main rate of corporation tax from 18% to 17% from 1. April 2020. As the changes were substantively
enacted prior to 31 December 2016, they have been reflected in these financial statements.

Deferred tax assets have been recognised to the extent they are regarded as more likely than not as being
recoverable either against the Company’s own future profits or by way of group rehef against those future
profits of fel)ow UK Group companies.

2016 2015

9. Dividends paid $m $m
Eqgpity dividends on ordinary-shares:

First interim paid on 30 December 2016 303 -
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TRINITY ACQUISITION élc (formerly Trinity-Acquisition Limited)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

2016 (continued)
Subsidiary.
undertakings:
10. Investments held as fixed assets. , $m

Cost
1 Janvary 2016 6,153
Additions @ , 10,172
Transfers O ' - (5,086).
31 December 2016 11,239
Carrying amount 31 December 2016 11,239,
Carrying amount 31 December 2015 : 6.153
i ’ [ — PR Ceneam e —._’

) Addiiions and transfers

Merger with Towers Watson and Co.
On 4 January 2016 the following transactions occurred:

e WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd, the Company’s. immediate parent, conttibuted 5,000 million. shares:
worth $5,086 million of its newly issued voting preferred stock to the Company: in exchange for an
issue of 1 million ordinary shares in-the Company at a total vaiue of $5,086 million..

» The Company then contributed,the. 5,000 million preferred shares in WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd to
Willis Group Limited, the Company’s immediate subsidiary, in exchange for- an issue of 1 million.
ordinary shares by Willis Group Limited at a total value of $5,086 million.

Tn the opinion of the Directors, the fair value of the shares in the subsidiary undeitakings is not less than
the amount shown in the balance sheet.. S .

The direct subsidiary undertaking-at 31 December 2016 was:;

s

Percentage of _ Coutry of
share capital held Class of share ) incorporation
Holding Company T o ‘ _
‘Willis Group Limited 100% Ordinary of 12.50p, each England and
Ordinary of $1 each Wales

The undertaking operates principally in the country of its incorporation.

The Company is exempt from the obligation to prepare group-finaricial statements in.accordance. with
Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006 -as the Company is: 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of Willis Towers

Watson plc, in whose financial statements’ it is consolidated. These, financial, statements relate to the:

Comipany-only and not to its Group.

Detfails of all shares in subsidiary, associate and significant undertakings are shown in Appendix. 1.
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TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

2016 (continued)
2016 2015
11. Debtors $m $m
Amounts falling due within one yedr:
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 1,340 1,720
Prepayments and accrued income 1 -
1,341 1,720
Amounts falling due dfter more than one year:
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 1,492 519
1,492 519
2,833 2,239

Amounts fulling due within one year

Included in amounts falling due within one year by Group undertakings as at 31 December 2016 are four

Joans.as follows:.

Promissory note. I: An interest bearing loan of $300 million due from Willis North America Inc. was
granted on 1 September 2012. The loan. is repayable on demand with interest payable on the unpaid
principal at a rate of 7.24% per annum. The amount due at 31 December 2016, including interest, is
$301 million (2015:$301 million).

Promissory riote 2: An interest bearing loan of $241 miillion due from Willis North America Inc. was
granted on 1 September 2012. The loan is repayable on demand with. interest payable on the unpaid
principal at a rate of7.24%:per annum. The amount due at 31 December 2016, including interest; is
$242 million (2015:$242 million).

Promissory note 3: An interest bearing loan of $241 million due from Willis:North America Inc. was

granted on 1 September 2012. The loan is repayable on demand with interest payable on the unpaid
principal at a rate of 7.38% per annum. The amount due at 31 December 2016, including interest, is
$242 million (2015:$242 million).

Loan to Willis Group Servicés Limited

The Company has an amount due from Willis Group Services Limited. of $543 million as at 31
December 2016.(2015: $332 million) under an interest-bearing loan facility up to a maximumn of $800
million. Amounts borrowed under this facility are repayable on demand by the Company or, if no such
demand is made, on 23 July 2018. Interest is at the rate of one month LIBOR and is. payable on
demand by the Company. On 28 March 2017 both parties agreed to increase the facility to $1.25
billion. All other terms remain the same.

19




TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

11. Debtors (continued)

Amounts falling due within one year (continued)

Loans to Willis Europe B.V. (‘ WEBV’)

Included within the 2015 figure were two loans to Willis Europe B.V.

On 21 Deceinber 2015 the Company drew down €544 million ($592 million) on its new 1-year term loan
facility to fund the Group’s acquisition of the remaining shares in Gras Savoye. On the same day the
Company then loaned this sum to its indirect subsidiary, Willis Europe B.V., as two interest-bearing notes
as follows:

WEBY Note 1 was a loan of €414 million (8450 million). Interest was payable on 31 May 2016 and
30 November 2016 at the rate of 1.65% per annum. The loan principal and any unpaid interest were
repayable on 30 November 2016. This loan was refinanced with effect from 1 December 2016 with a
loan repayable on 30 November 2021, the details of which are included in the note for amounts
falling due after more than one year.

WEBV Note 2 was a loan of €130 million ($141 million). Interest was payable on 31 May 2016 and
30 November 2016 at the rate of 1.65% per annum. The loan principal and any unpaid interest were
repayable on 30 November 2016. This loan was refinanced with effect from 1 December 2016 with a
loan repayable on 30 November 2021, the details of which are included in the note for amounts
falling due after more than one year.

For 2016 the principal amounts of the loans and the terms of the loans are included in amounts falling due
after more than one year. The accrued interest on the loans is included in amounts falling due within one
year.

Amounts falling due after more than one year

Included in amounts falling due after more than one year by Group undertakings are the following loans:

Promissory note 5: An interest bearing loan of $247 million due from Willis North America Inc. was
granted on 1 October 2013. The loan is repayable on 15 August 2023 with interest payable on the
unpaid principal amount on 15 February and 15 August of each year to the date of repayment, at a
rate of 6.31% per annum. Interest accrued of $6 million is included in amounts falling due within one
year:

Promissory note 6: An interest bearing loan of $272 million due from Willis North America Inc. was
granted on 1 October 2013. The loan is repayable on 15 November 2023 with interest payable on the
unpaid principal amount on 15 February and 15 August of each year to the date of repayment, at a
rate of 6.35% per annum. Interest accrued of $6 million is included in amounts falling due within one
year, : :

Loans to Willis Europe B.V.

o WEBYV Note 1 was refinanced with effect from 1 December 2016 with an interest-bearing loan
facility up to a maximum of €414 million. Interest-is payable at a rate of 2.245% per annum and the
loan principal and any unpaid interest are repayable on 30 November 2021. The amount due as at 31
December 2016 is €414 million (3437 million), with the accrued interest of €1 million included in
amounts falling due within one year.

s WEBYV Note 2 was refinanced with effect from 1 December 2016 with an intérest-bearing loan
facility up to a maximum of €130 million. Tnterest is payable at a rate of 2.245% per annum and the
loan principal and any unpaid interest are repayable on 30 November 2021. The amount due as at 31
December 2016 is €130 million ($137 million).
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TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES. TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

11. Debtors (continued)

Amounts falling due after more than one year (continued)

Loan to Towers Watson & Co.

On 4 January 2016 the Company made a loan of $400 million to Towers Watson & Co. The loan bears
interest at a rate of 4.9% plus the LIBOR rate applicable for each interest period. The loan principal and
any unpaid interest ate repayable on 4 January 2021. The amount due as at 31 December 2016 is $400
million. )

2016 2015

12. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year $m $m

Amounts owed to.Group undertakings 5 17

Amounts owed to Group undertakings in respect of corporation tax 3 5
group relief

Other loans 22 609

Accruals and deferred income 29 11

59 642

Included in other loans are the following:

$22 million representing the amount falling due within one year of 4 7-year term loan with a total balance

outstanding of $219 million (‘Term Loan’). The $22 million was repayable in consecutive instalments of=# =~z =+

$5.6 million on 31 March, 30 June, 30 September and 31 December 2017. Interest was set at each quarter
based on LIBOR plus a margin and was payable quarterly. On 7 March 2017 the Company repaid this
term loan in full.

On 20 November 2015 the Company entered into a discrete stand alone 1-year term loan facility with two
tranchiées, the first being €550 million for the Gras Savoye transaction and the second being $400 million,
which was undrawn as at 31 December 2015. On 19 December 2015 the Company drew down the sum of
€544 million ($592 million) on this new 1-year facility to finance the acquisition of Gras Savoye. This
first tranche was repaid in full on 26 May 2016. The Company drew down on the second tranche of $400
million on 4 January 2016. This second tranche was repaid in full on 22 March 2016.

2016 2015

13. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year $m $m
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 601 601
Other loans 2,506 1,200
3,107 1,801

Included in amounts owed to Group undertakings are the following loans:

$423 million (‘Eurobond’) from Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V., on which interest is payable at a
fixed rate of 6.12% per annum. The original repayment date of the loan was 1. July 2015. On 30 June
2015 the repayment date was extended to 1 July 2019.

$178 wmillion loan from Willis Group Services Liinited. Interest is payable half yearly at the rate- of
1.8555% per annum. The loan principal and any unpaid interest are repayable on 30 November 2020.
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TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity' Acquisition Limited)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continucd)

13. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (continued)
Included in other Idaris for 2016 are the following:
Senior Notes

e $518 million (2015: $515 million) representing two senior notes issued by the Company on 15
August 2013, being;

o  $250 million 4.625% senior notes due 15 August 2023; and.
o $275 million 6.125% sénior notés dué 15 August 2043,
Interest is payable on 28 February. and 31 August.of each year.
«  $989 million representing two senior notes issued by the Company on 22 March 2016, being:
o. $450 million 3.500% senior notes due:15 September 2021; and
o $550 milliori 4.400% senigr notes due 15 March 2026,
Interest is payable on 15 March and 15 September of each year.

«  $565 million. representing €540 million 2.125% senior notes due 26 May 2022 issued by the
Company on 26 May 2016.

Interest is payable on 26 May of each-year.
7-Year Term Loan

'$196 million (2015: $218 million) represents the amount falling due after more than one year of the
Term Loan and was repayable in consecutive instalments of $5.6 million-on each 31 March, 30 June, 30
September and 31 December until 23 July 2018, All remaining amounts were due on 23 July 2018. The
amboiints Yépayable within one year on this Term Loan afe included withinnote 12. Interest is set at-each
guarter based on. LIBOR plus a margin.and is payable quarterly. The Company repaid the Term Loan in
full on 7 March 2017. o ' '

Revolving Credit Facility

$238 million was outstanding under the Company’s. revolving $800 million credit facility’ as at 31
December 2016 (31 December 2015: $467 million). Drawings under this facility bear interest at LIBOR
plus a margin of 1.25% to.2.00%, On 7 March 2017 the Compatiy entered into a $1.25 billion amended
and revolving credit facility (‘the RCF*) with a maturity date of 7 March 2022. This facility replaced the
Company’s previous $800 million revolving: credit facility. Further details are shown in note 17 to the
financial statements on page 25. '
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TRINITY ACQUISITION plc (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

2016 (continued)
2016 2015
14. Called up share capital $m $m
Allotted, called up and fully paid
208,812,913 (2015: 207,858,858) ordinary shares of 10 pence each 35 34
10,055,945 (2015: 10,010,000) ordinary shares of $1 each 10 10
45 44

On 4 January 2016, the Company issued a total of 1 million ordinary shares at a total value of $5,086
million to its immediate parent company, WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd. The issue of shares was as
follows:

e 954,055 ordinary shares of 10 pence each; and
45,945 ordinary shares of $1 each:

In exchangé the Company received 5,000 million preferred shares in WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd worth
$5,086 million.

15.

Contingent liabilities

The Company guarantees, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis. Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, the following debt securities issued by

- Willis: North America Inc., also a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson. ple:.

o  $394 million 6.200% senior notes due 2017 (repaid on 28 March 2017); and
$187 million 7.000% senior notes due 2019.

The Company is also a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson
plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Willis Towers Watson
plc:

o $500 million 5.75% senior notes due 2021.

The Company was a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities issued by Willis Towers Watson plc:

o  $300 million 4.125% senior notes, repaid on 15 March 2016.

All of the above guarantees are on a joint and several basis.

Willis Securities Inc. revolving credit facility

On 3 March 2014 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of a $300 million revolving note and cash
subordination agreement entered into by Willis Securities Inc., also a fellow subsidiary undertaking of
Willis Towers Watson plc.

On 28 April 2014, Willis Securities Inc. entered into an amendment to the $300 million revolving. note
and cash subordination agreement to increase the amount of financing and to extend both the end date of
the original credit period and the original repayment date. As a result of this amendment, the revolving
credit facility was increased from $300 million to $400 million. The end date of the credit period was
extended to 28 April 2015 from 3 March 2015 and the repayment date was extended to 28 April 2016
from 3 March 2016.

23



TRINITY ACQUISIT TION ple (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

15. Contingent liabilities (continucd)

Willis Securities Inc. revolving credit facility (continued)

On February 27, 2015, Willis Securities Inc. entered into a second amendment to the revolving note and
cash subordination agreement. This amendment included all of the following: (i) the end date of the credit
period was extended to 28 April 2016 and the repayment date was extended to 28 April 2017; (ii) Willis
Securities Inc. was permitted to incur up to $400 million in indebtedness under the $800 million revolving
credit facility held by the Company, and (iii) Willis Securities Inc. will have the ability to borrow in Euro,
Japanese yen and other approved currencies subject to a reserve for foreign currency fluctuation,

On 27 April 2016 the end date of the credit period was extended to 28 April 2017 and the repayment date
was extended to 28 April 2018. There were no other significant changes in the terms of this credit
facility.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no borrowings outstanding under this facility.

Proceeds under this credit facility may be used for regulatory capital purposes related to securities
underwriting only, which will allow Willis Securities Inc. to meet or exceed capital requirements of
regulatory agencies, self-regulatory agencies and their clearing houses, including the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority. Advances under the credit facility bear interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus a
margin of 1.25% to 2.00%, or alternatively the base rate plus a margin of 0.25% to 1.00% based upon the.
parent company’s guaranteed senior-unsecured long term debt rating. A margin of 1.50% applies while
the parent Company's debt rating remains BBB/Baa3.

UK pension scheme contributions

On 30 March 2012 the Company became a guarantor, with certain. fellow subsidiary undertakings of
Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself (collectively the “UK: pension guarantors’)
of a schedule of contributions agreed with the Trustee of the Willis Pension Scheme (‘the Scheme’).

On 31 December 2015 a revised schedule of contributions was agreed for the on-going accrual of benefits
and deficit funding contributions Willis Towers Watson plc will make to the Scheme to the end of 2024.
Based on this agreement, contributions in 2017 will total approximately $38 million, of which
approximately $19 million relates to contributions towards funding the deficit. A parent guarantee in a
standard Pension Protection Fund format is in place between the UK pension guarantors and the Scheme
in relation to the existing obligation of certain UK subsidiaries of the Group to contribute to the Scheme.
The guarantee covers defined circumstances relating to non-payment by the subsidiaries of their current
or future obligations when due for payment to the: Scheme.

Annual deficit funding contributions will be approximately $19 million for 2017 through 2020 although
additional ‘funding level’ contributions may become payable based on funding level assessments made
between 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2024. Such annual funding level contributions are capped
at approximately $12 million. From 2021 annual deficit funding contributions may be ceased, and instead
paid into escrow, if the Scheme is ahead of its funding plan. The UK pension guarantors have also agreed
to guarantee the payments under the plan.

‘The revised schedule of contributions replaces the previous agreement and therefore eliminates the
clauses.over profit share contributions and exceptional return contributions that became payable in certain
circumstances.

During 2016 and 2015 Willis Towers Watson plc met its obligations under the scheme of contributions to
the Trustee, Consequently no liability arose to the Company in respect of those two years.
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TRINITY ACQUISITION pl¢ (formerly Trinity Acquisition Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2016 (continued)

15. Contingent liabilities (continued)

Other guarantees

The Company is also a guaranior of 260 cumulative redeemable preference shares with an aggrégate
subscription price of South African Rand 26 niillion. (32 million) in the preference share. capital of
Clorpique 149 (Proprietary) Limited, a company registered in the Republic of South Africa. The
Company is iiot a guarantor for the initial dividend.

16. Related party transactions:

FRS 101 (paragraph 8(k)) exempts the reporting of transactions between Group companies in-the
financial statements of companies that are wholly owned within the Group. The Compary has taken
advantage of this excmption. There are no.other transactions requiring disclosure.

17. Events after the balance sheet date

On 7 March 2017, the Company entered into a $1.25 billion amended and revolving credit facility (‘the
RCF’) with a maturity date of 7 March 2022. This facility replaced the Company’s previous $800 million
revolving credit facility. Amounts outstanding under the RCF shall bear interest at LIBOR plus a margin
of 1.00% to 1.75%, or altemnatively, the base rate plus a margin of 0.00% to 0.75%, based upon the
Company’s guaranteed senior unsecured long-term debt ratmg )

On the same day, borrowings of $409 million and €45 million against the RCF were used to repay all
oufstanding borrowings against the Company’s previous $800 million credit facility and its 7-year term
loan due 23 July 2018.

On 16 May 2017, Willis North America Inc. issued. $650 million 3.600% senior notes due 2024. The
Company became a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc
and Willis Towers Watson plc itself of these notes on a joint and several basis.:

On 28 June 2017 the Directors approved an agreement for a flow of funds to take place on 29 June 2017
whereby the Company will:

e  borrow an amount of $234 million from Willis Group Services Limited under a new loan i
agreement; ' |
receive a dividend of $58 million from its-subsidiary Willis Group Limited; and ’
loan these funds-totalling $292 million to Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited in exchange
for a promissory note for the same amount.
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Trinity Acquisition plc

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Dircer undersddagy

‘The wndertakings ot 31 Deversber 2016 were:

Wilis US Hulding Compery. Inc.

WIW Delaware Holdings, LLC

Towers Watsen s.0

Watsan Wyatt Lixcimboug SARL

“Fows Watsée Glotal 2 Limited

Touess Watson

Toucrs Watsen Ausualio Py Lid
«d

Classie Sohutions Halding Pry Limiled

Classic Solutions Pty. Linsted

Towers Watwn Intermations! Survey Rescarch Py Lid
Torwers Wotsam Austra Ot}

Tovwers Watson Consulting (Shangtind) Limites)

Towers Watson Mansgement Consuling (Shermhen) Co. Lid.

Towers Watan Consultres Colombia S.A.

Towers Wawsun Colombia Agencia de Segiros Lida,
Towers Witsors SARI,

Towers Wataon (Dosseldorf) Gkl

‘Tawers Watson Vorsorge Trust GmbiH
itiovest-Service GbH

Towers Waison GebH

Touers Watson Holding Gro

Tdia Priva Limited

PT Towers Watson lnsuroncs Broken Indoncsia
Towers Watsia Invwstmen) Management (Irelzad) Limited

Towers Watson Investment Mansgement Island 1 Public Limitod

Covmpany
Towers Watsun (lrcland) Linied

Walstxs Wyt Consulti

BC1 Trustons Limited

Towers Waison lalio S

TowersWaison KK

“Towers Wotson lavestment Serviom K.X.

Towers Watson Insurance Advisors Japun K K.

Savillo Consulting Growp Lisitod

Towers Watson Linited (Towars Watsnn Yihan Hocss)

Tawers Watson (Malaysia) S Abd
Towers Watsn [ntemational Survey Research Sdn. Bhd.
‘Watson Wyolt Holings (Mauritivs) Limited.

Taowers Watson Mo, Ageato de Segures. SA. do V.
Towers Watson Consaltares Mesioo §.A. de C.V.

Yon S l‘:uv,ml\ Region DY
Towe
Towes w.m.nmm poul A

Stching LifeSight

Percentage of share capital

held

ovmrship comtrustions ase applicable 1o this enlity

St of Sa0 Paula

Country of
Class of share incorporation Activity Registered Office / Principat phace of business
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Ovdinary share in Ausratin Dolisr (v pas) Austnlia Dsmumifhonvaing  Level (6, 1 Colins Soeet, Melboume, VIC 1000, Austalia, Austolia
Ondimesy shro in Austalzn Dollr (m0 ) Ausilia Domanthontroding  Lewd 16, | CollingStest, Metborame, VIC 3000, Al Austakia
it pilg m‘s"’“’ ond Ondnary Shares in Ausralia Dormanon vading %€ 6.1 Collg Seeet, Melboun, VIC 3000, Al Avtita
Ondizary shar in Avmrfsn Dollr (o par) Auwmtia Dvmunipanading Levl 2,3 St Kikd Raod. Meoume, VIC 3004, Ausnia, 3001, At
Ortirary of €1 each Austia omating  Mafuhiler Scsa 10), Sige 3, Tep 8, Vieve, 1060, Autra
Purvate i 6.73 Ordinary Euro Delgiom ) & conli v.F 2. 4160 Brusel, Belgiom
Common of $1 ar vatuz each » Trading & Mistflover Piace, th Flocr, Por-daville Roud, Horilion, HVDS, Bermud
Commanof D Dol Tding Av. Noges Urias, No, 12.901, 21 flor, Corganta 2101, Torre Nortz, Cidcan ltam, CIEP 043 78-000. 830 P . Beud
Common of BRL | cach Dzt Truing ‘v, Nugden Uiniis, No. 12,901, 21 ir, Corjunto 2101, Tomo Nori, Chicars faira. CEP 04578-000 S P, Sne of Sao Paul, CEP 0457600, Braril
< Carota Actuarinl & conslting 175, Blour Sucet £, 1301 South Tower, Toronio, ON, MW 36, Canada
Commen Qe Trudicg 985 Floor, Alcartara 4, Sentizgo, Cile
Toul ':c::.:n“ :;:“”h us"’gm‘(‘:"_fl‘)“ of China T Roum 302C. No. 17, Lanc 855 Chengaban R, Pudong; New Distrct, Shasghvi, Chins, China
[ Toa ";V::::: Z.'::;Z’"H?XE&’T&T;? of China Tradiog BOIA. 8 locr, e (, Kerry Plaza. No, § Zhong Xin Si Rov, Futian Distrct, Sheshen Munieipality, China, Chira
Coamon of CLPI0O cach Cokomibia Trding Offce 503, Cafls 127 No 13A+34, Apartado 104001, Bogars, Coformbis
Common of CLP100 wach Calombia Trding Office 303, Caile 127 No 1334, Aportado 104001 Rogta. Cofornbia
rdirary of€13.24 coch Fronce Trding Maillo 2000, 251 Boulevord Pecir, 75017 Paris, France
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Ortizary of €l coch Iekond Tl Trinty Poin, 10/11 Leintir Sirct Soth, Dbl 2. Icland
&Wﬁnwwmm‘mwm“ Ireland Troding. Trinity Point, /11 Leinster Stroot South, Dublin 2, Ireland
Ordinory o€l cach roland feumial @ consiling. Teity Poir, 1011 Leinstcr g Soudh Dublin 2 Ircland
Onfrry o etand Non vading Triniy Poiot, 11 Leiartor Srot South, Dublin 2, frland
ircland “rusteo Conmany  Teinity Poi. 1011 Leinter St South. Dublin 2. Ireind,
ooy o Taly Aenai) & conmling  Via Viltr Pisar, 19, 20124 Miano, laly
Ordinary shar: 50,000 Jopuncrc Yea Japon Trding tn Hoar, Teikok Horl Tow Ustisniei-<ho, Chiyodo-hu, Toky
Ondinory shre 50,000 Japwoese Yen Japan Trdng 10 o, Tk o Tow, -1, s s, Chivdso Tl e
Ordizary thare $0.000 Japes Yen Tpan Deemanvnontading 6t Floor, Telkuk Horel Tow Uchizzini<ho, Chivod-bu Tolyo, Japon
Ordinary share of £1 éoch Jersey simenl Miton du Parg. 1. Jean Trniy, JE3 SN, Jensy
Ondinary s 10,000 Sonth Korea Wi Korea Trting (Siremano 1-48) 2, Swermaian o, Jongno-gu, Soou, Koeea, Kores, Reynibti of
Ordinary share 10,000 Sovth Korea Won Korea Tnding . Karee, Repubic of
iy 21 10000 Sonh Ko W Kotea Trading (Simmano 1-g5) 72, Stcwaan. . Scoul, Kores, Kores, Republic of
Ordinary of €20 each Luxembour Hokig A, e Rohen Stumper, L2557, Licebo
Onlinary shre | Maloysia Ringis Molesin Roen 1, 316 Foor, Wisa Kwong Sicw, 149, okn T LS. Les, 50000 Kuals Lurrpsr, Mysia, Maleysio
Ortinacy shee | Moleysia Ringgit Mileysia Dexting i Lo 21 5okt 1501, T G S Tow 8 Ve . Lo Sy o o Ko, Ml
g";‘::”" S A 1 2 Gy Sharc B | US0. Maustius Penting diisolwion G Floor, Towsr A, 1 CytuxCity, Ebene, Matritus, Mavrtis
Scries A comman shares, pr sahe | (Mesic) Pso. ; ; ) 4 . oo it "
g e Mesico Trading Bivd, Bivd. Mamel . %, Cal, Maxizo City, G.p. 1000, Mexko
Clars  Scrics "B 5,000 iswrd. 5000 isued, por
;‘;‘;‘7 i “’9’;;‘_};6'“”&““::‘; 1o Mo Trnding Edificio Quadro Fiso ¢ B, Divd, Meanus! Avila Carclio No, 76, Col. Lomas de Chagndiepes, Mexioo Ciy. C.p. 11000, Mevicn
o) Peso
Ordinary shnre of 500 eact Nahelands Holding Wrtzon Houss, Lorton Resd. Reigat, Surey, RH2 SPQ, Englond
Ordinary of €1 cach Nabertands Actarial € consting, Profesor M Meljeataan . 1183 AV Amstelvoen, Netherands
Ordinary of €) each Nebectonds Non usding Professor EM Mdjerdean 5. 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netwerlands
fan Rusdation, 3050 shises o ke pastivipation or Nethertnrels Non treding. Professor EM Meijersiaon S, 1153 AV Amstehvocn, Nethertands




Trinity Acquisition ple

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Binve uaderkings

Towers Watson Philippines, Inc.

Towers Watson Global Business Serviees, i
Towers Watson lusuraree Brokers Philippines. Inc.
“Fowers Watson (Portugal) Unipessocd Limitada
Towers Watson Puzrto Rico tnsurenco Brokemgs lne.
Tawers Wotson LLC .

Tawers Watson Singapors Hoidings Pie Lid
Towers Watson Souh Affica Hal«lxw (Pay) Limited

line (Pty)
iremens Ondine (Ry) uma
Towers Watson (Py) Limited
Tawers Watson Al
Towers Watson AG
Towers Watson (Thsilan) Limitod
Towers Wtson S-GORTA BROKFRLs+ + ANON-M + ‘RKET+
radename: Towers Watson Sigora Drokerliei A+ )
Willis Towers Watsan Drrisantk Limited Sirket
Towers Watson Miie Eas: FZ-LLC
Tovers Weo s ke LLC
Tovers Won ‘Mana
Watsan mnmm st Pm—n-:np
Toven Peria UK mmm Limi
Towess Perrin (UK) Tr Cmrmy
Tovers Wotson Global Holdings Limited
Toners Watson Global Limited
TXW Limited

Towers Watson Lirited.
Towers Watson Glotal 3 Limited
Watson Wyett (UK) Acquisiions 1 Limiled
e {UK) Acupdsitions 2 Linled
dings Limited
Wiz Wyot Totings Limed
Watson Wynit Insurarce & Fisanci) Services Cansuling Holdings
“Limited

Watson Wyatl Eurdpenn Investment Holdings Limiled
‘Watson Wyalt Holdings (Burope) Liniled
Waison Wyt Furopean Region Limited

‘Walxan Wyl Intemationsl Limited

Towers Wotson UK Limited

The Wyatt Compeny (UK) Limited

EMB Manegermont Hildings Limied

Towers Watsan Softwars Limiicd

Touers Watson Pension Scheme Trasiees Lirlied
‘Saville Asessrnct Linited

Saville Consulting Limited

Towers Watsan Defoware los.

Towers Watson Invesiment Services.Inc.

Watson Wyan Eurepean Iavestment Hoklings, Irc.

Watson Wyatt twopear Iavesiment Holdings 1. LLC
“Watson Wyt Burgpean Invesiment Holding 2
Touers Waizon Didaware Holdings Inc.

‘Towers Watson Middle Cust Holdings LLC

Torcers Perrin Qupital Corp.

Professiom Cormdiants lasuranes Company, nc.
Stone Monisin lnsuraace Company

owers Watson America LLC
Towers Watstn Lotin America Holdings LLC

Extend lcalth, Ine.

Liszon Corpomtion

Liszon Bencfits, ne.

Towers Watsm Retiree Insuraoce Services. fnv.
Aeclaris Huldinga, Ine.

Acclaia, Ino.

‘Bxtend Insranoe Servioes LLC

Percentage of share capital

Country of

Class of share incorporation Activity Registered Office / Princpal plce of business

Comman share 100 Philppine Peso Pl Trading The M Towr, 0 o, 125 St s Foth v, Rt Gl i T iy, 64, i
Common share 100 Phiippine Prso Trading 1o lon, i O Tty Toue R Dive a1 S, ot Do T
Cammon share 100 Philpine Peso Trading The Marsjo Tour, 15th Floor, 12 26th - Togul City. 1634, Pilpies
Oninay of €1 each Acassis feopaing A uriod, 344N, T4 Lo Lo orage)
?3'3«"'3‘1..: | 450 par- 10,000 auhotzzd, Trading 284 Muno Rivers A Floor, KGR v, Sam 00918, Pucro Rico

of 1 Ruble Mo tading 8, Maliy Nikoloperkovsiy Lane, Moscow, 119002, Russian Fekrution
Par vaiue 1,000 Common Riyal Trading it 0t i, Tl A Compls, Ol o by, K 131018, S b
Ovdinry share n Singapore Dallss (no par) Tradng € Chuli Steet, 109.01 OCHC Cenre Ens, Singapore 049834, 049314, Singa
Ordinary share in Singopore Dol (b0 par) Heldngcompary 6 Ous St 101 GEDC Coote sk Segapor U314, 00314 S
Par volue 000001 Conumon Souths Arean Rnd ; i Main Rood, Clreront, 7708, Suth Al
0,10 Common Sorth Affcan Rand Holding L £ Ml P, 13 iy Rond. Comemont 70K ot A
Common $hars of 1 St Afisan Rand cacl Dormani G Weeond Bl 2 o, 40 M R Raibas 70, Souh Al
Comren dizres of ) Souh Afican Hand csch ial & connlt 23 Main Rond, Caremony, 7108, South Aties
Por vahe s 6895 Onlinsy Ko Tding 6. 5okl 11143, St
Onizary 1,000 Swiss Francs Actirial & consulling P kgt 1 2 Sviiod
Ondirory hare 100 Thai U Teading 4511 i, The O Paturmvan, Dangok, 10330, Thailend
Ondinary of | Turkish Liraeach Tml’cy Trading Astoria ., Maskes BOyukers, CodiNo. 127 BlokA B Ofis. 814 Eseniepe, tnabl, Tk, Furope
Onray of 25 Turkish Lira Trading Buyultdero Corlesi No: 127, Astora Tonsers Block A « 41 foor, 34394 Esentee, o, Tukey
1,000 Cornunon Ordinary UAE Disha Unieed "“" ':"“"‘"‘ oL Tradng Business Central Tove, Tower A. Level 37, Dubai Mo Cty, PO Brs 500082, Db, Unitet Arb B
10,000 Ordinary Disham Unio A b Dormant Office s Leve} 27, Maring Plaa, Dulii Marira, PO flox 112229,
Oxtiory of 0,10 cach Uniied Kingom Trang oo, Lo o g, S, (U2 70 Exclrd
portaeraipeapial - United Kingom Helding liited pertnership
Ordinary of €1 exch Unied Kingdom Holds
Ordinery of £} cch Unitcd Kingom Teustes company . Reigate. Surey,
Ondiray of $1 cuch Uit Kingdom olding Waton Houe, Londan R, Regate, ey, R4 97, Englnd
Ordinay of £ cach United Kingdom Holdng Watson House! London Rood.
Ondirury of L cxch United Kingdom Non tading 3 Floon Got, Sl sk, Weluyn Qen Ciy, Herlorduire England ALT 1TW
Onditary of €1 curh Unlted Kilom Actumral Semsuling Watson Howae i .
Onlmy o e of 1 cch Urited Kingdom ing Watson Hovzz, Londan Road, Rsiga, Suoy, RH2 9PQ England
Ondinury of €] co United Kingom Holding Watson House, Lundon Read, Reigai, Surey, RI2 9PQ, England
Ondiony e Rt £ cxch United Kingsbor Holding Watson House, Laveln Rosd, Reigae, Surey, RH2 990, England
Onlinary of €] cach Untad Kingdom Holding esentse Limdon R R Sy, 12970 Erl
Ordiray of £ cach United Kingdom Holding Watson Hous, London llood. Reigas. Surey. R
iy of Kl ench . United Kingdo Nolding Watson Houss, London Raad, Reiga, Sumey. RH w), thml
Ondinery of 1 cach Unitd Kingdom Hobing Watsin Hiuse Ldon Red, Reigae. Sumey, RH2 99Q, Englend
Ordimry A €1 and Ordinary B £1 cxth Urited Kingshom Holding Watonloue. onéon Rou.Reon. Sy, RET 2y Evlod
Oy of £ cach United Kingdom Holding ‘Wetson Housa, Londan Road. Reigal. Sarey, RH2 9PQ, ngland
Ondiny of £} cnch Urital Kinglor Helding Waton House, London Rost, Reigai, Sumoy, RH3 91, Lingland
iy of £ canh Urited Kingom Non ruling Watsom Hose omdan Rad, Reigat, Surey, RH2
Ondimary of £ cach Unicd Kingdom Dovmsns Wsson Hore, London Road. Reigaic, Surrey, REL 9PQ Eghind
Oy of £ coch Nontrading Woion House, Lonon Rosd. cigae. Surey. RFF 9P
Ordimuy of £ coch Unial Kingdora Tiading Watson Houss, London Rood,
Ondinary of £1 cach i Wstion Houss, London Rood. R
Ondinary of £ cach recmtment Woizon House, Londan losd, Relgat, Surrey, RH1 SPQ, Eagland
Ondirery of £1 sach Unied Kingdom Vormant st Hous Lo R i Sy, 1 1,
Common of $0.01 coch Unit Suter Ddovare Trading 160, Greentres DE. 19904, Uit Saes
Camemon of $1 cxh Uited Sttes Dlovre Treding 100 e e, S o B K. D, 1950, Ut St
Conunon Unitod Sate- Delowate Holding 160, Greanree Drve, et 101, Dover, Kent. DF 19904, Uit Sntes
emberdip i 0 b el Unitod States- De Holdng 160, Grocniave Driva, Ste 101, over, Kenl,DE, 19904, United Sules
100 Merbership Units sthortzed, 8-pas. ALK (1) Qoten. Dedavars Holding 160, Gireentee Drive. Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Unitod Statcs
e esued 0 the pron.
Comnu of $0.01 ench Uaitod Statee Duavere Holding 160, Groenireo Drive, Scite 101, Dover. Kent, DE, 49804, United Stotes
enbrtipuit O hesiglis iy . i s : .
bontipail 0 vk nsgeod Utied Statea- Dwars Holdng 160, Grocntrea Dxiv, Suito 101, Dover, Kaan, DE. 19904, United Sis
Conunas of $001 cuch Unitod Sstes Dulvan P holding co 160, Grevninse Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Ko, DG, (9504, United Siaca
Commah of Usited Sutes- Nevds Holding 311 S Diison e, Carn iy, 8V, 69703
Comsten of$} cch United Sute: Pornylvonis Holding o, s, Cuunty o Daughin, P4, United St

§ oo Pouicia H Frazi e Rk Sala i C
Commen of 53 cxth Uitod States ~ Vermons Coplive Sdigton, V7 03501
Common Uhited States - Vermant Captive O Churh Suret, PODox (307, Dutingion. VT 034021307
LLC ovmersbip imerest Uritod Sutes- Delavare Trading 160, Greentee Dvive, Sute 101, Dover, Ker. DE. 19904, United Sates
membersbip it -0 vl asigned o mbersip ot St I L ] )
T e United Sttes. Dlavore Holdng 160, irceneo Driv, Suife 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Unied Sttes
Comman of 3001 cach Unitd Sites Delvve Trading 160, Greeniee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, K. DE, 19904, Uned Staen
Cornoan of 00} ench Ueisad St Dl Tradng 169, Groenueo Drive, Suie 101, Dover, Keut, DE. 19904, Unicel Sites
Comien Unill Sates- Dlavars Trading 160, Grtee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent. DI, 19909, Unied Sttea
Commen of $0.01 esch Unitod St Delavere Trading 160 e e, e 01 Do K D, 1986, Unied s
Conunan of 003 cach Unital Suies- Delvre Holding 160, e S 01 e Ko, DE, 193, Unied Saes
Comimon of $001 cach Unital Sustes- Delaware Teading 160, Pbe ot O Do, Ko, DG, 19904, L S
1 LDOUSD par vale- 1 suhorted Vg St Utaly Tradng 1366. Eaat Murmay, Mollzdoy Rad, snancny.ur.mm.umrzd Sutes

itsued

toc. 126 Collegs Stret. Suitz 400,
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Trinity-Acquisition ple

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

. Percentage.of share capitat Country of
Hinu undestalings held Clnsa of share. ineorporation
WA Morin: Gt T00% Nocoporaton > no hars Gemany
Wil Finarakorvipts Gl Too% Nocorporaton —> s hares Gerany
WA Gk son No corpuraton > na shares Qernnay
WY rsbler Gobl) % Nocarpamion 10 i Germasy
Willis Re G & Co, K.0, ook No corparstion —> no shu Geamany
Acsppells Goou Holdings Limited o A e Oy s o £001 Urited Kingdom
7% ( 100% o parent . .
Asappel Servioes Limited ey [G::w‘_’,:"‘. o Limitod) OnSimry of £ cacy United Kingilom
- 1% 100% ovoed prcrt ki
Acsppella Ageny Linicd A gy Oy o £ ch Urited Kinglom
Acappela Delegaied Aresics Limited e perm Ondimy of 1 cxeh Usiied Kingdom
ouned pasert .
Aesppelts Trmacton! Rel Estste Lited ::f#::’rm L Framy  Onaryof L1 coch Urited Kingiom
< Gl L 6T 100% ownod pareat -
Aéappel Capitol Limitod Aot g g OSiniry of L} cach Uited Kingilm
Acsppefia Syndicatc Maregencra Limital N ‘7‘&"’ !”"‘l“,:“?’ "'E“"‘Ml Ondinary of £1 coch United Kinglom
e 7% 100% ownial pur . g
ATRE Limiied e G o) Oy f £1ch Unied Kingdom
2 ’ K
Aceens Mevagament Linilod :m’;’[('z”‘ """“I’_l'm Ordinasy of £1 coch United Kingdom
Wl Peion Toisies Limized 1004 Ondiniry of SV cuch Uied Ringelom
Wil UK Lseaments el T ey, Ol 4 Kingdom
estacn . ek
Bumficld SwiRt & Keniing LD S s ml:ﬂ o Paber 1) 1 o shares Usited Kingghom
Miller 201 Limitod. Ondinary of E1 exch United Kingdom
859 Corporsle st it 85% )
Miller lusurzase Servioey LLP oo et is IS L b e United Kinglom
) Limi
Miber s Hofdings Liritod ’“"“m”‘"‘“"’""‘":’“" Ontinary Stares £4 Uriea Kingdom
. e o0 K
Miller Holdings Limited ""'“”""’”"”“’:‘;nﬁ] " Ondirary Sheres £1 United Kigdom
aw e o
‘Miker Insurance Services (Singapore) P, Limiied 3% 1100% quned "”:::"_;f‘ = Ordinary Shases SGDI Signapure
8% (1003 cwnei by pareen Ml Oreirary £1 St ond £1 Resbcab Preferenee
ML 4 o T e Guoroey
e ilin K
Ml Marine Limited h o ad Ho;,“’:‘“’""‘” Oxdinary Sheres £1 United Kingdom
Mller North Ameriea Liniied ””‘”m";‘:;z"’f::éf“" Ondiresy Shares €1 United Kingshom
R —— NODh ety NI o —-
Six Clrk Unswence Servioes Limied M el e AOriiary 1e
Inortofa! Tarkers Indemaity Assdeiation Limited B 100% i by T:-ZI AT oinary Sares of 150900 coch Rermts
Miller Bermda Lt "Y;&m’;“r‘zmm‘“" Oniirary thares of BMD 100 Bormuda
‘Speciai Contingeney Risks Lirited &’L{:wy‘ "m"s,\"“i:"'u“| Ordinary of £1 cxch “United Kingdom
o Contirasney i 8594100 ooes by paent
Spocial Contingency Risks. oo S Comnen usA.
Coyle Harilion Holdings (UK Limted Toow: Gty o1l et g
ichundoun Horken Hobdings Liited oo Enary of €1 nited Kingekrn
100% Ondinary of £V cach United Kirgzkom
100 Ordiary of £ coch ised Kingdom
100% Ontinary of £} s United Kingdom
dings 100 Octinary of £ each Univd Kisgdom
*Faber Ololei Limitcd Onliary of Ll coch United Kingdom
6% Oninsiy AT USS! cxh
PPH Limied o Ondinary B o USS1 cach e
65% Defered of USS1 coch
10w Onlinzry of £ exch Usitd Kingaom

Iime Profesions Lintiled

Activity

Demunt

Tading

Domay
Dosmn
Nan:Tiading

Dormant

Holding/Donman
Hol

Dumorit
Holding
Tl‘ad"g
N rnamg
Trnding

Non-Teating

Registered Office / Principat place of business
Hertichlieit 1, 2199 Bremen

Solmastrasso 71-75 60486, Franldurt am, Main

80333 Mimich, Luisenstr, 14

Kennedyallos 89, 60596, Fiankfict

Nympherbuger. Sr., B335 Murich

$1 L

ime Street, London, EC3V DQ
51 Lime Stee, Lorehn, ECIM 1DQ

$1 Lime Suvet, London, ECIMTOQ
C/O Ambani Limited. 5th Floor, Morlow House, 1A Lioyd' Avene, Landon ECIN JAA
51 Lime Streét, Lomdon, ECIM 7DQ
$VLime Street, Lundon, ECIMTDQ
31 Lime Surget, London, ECIM 7DQ'
$1 Lime Suroer, Lankon, ECIM 7DQ

€0 Ambant Limited, Sth Floor, Maslow House, FA Lloyd's Avens, London ECIN JAR
51 Limo Strest, Lonzkia ECIM 7DQ

'S1 Lime Street, London, ECIM T0Q

$1 Lime Suret, London, ECIM TDQ
$1 Litme Street;1ondon, ECIM 7DQ.
70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R TNQ,
70 Maik Lana, Londan, ECIR NG
0 Mark Lane, London. ECIR TNQ

P0.Bax 119 Marsllo Cotrt, Admir) Pk, St Peter Port, Guemsey
70 Mark Lane, Lordon, ECIR TNQ

0 Mark Lare, London, ECIR 7NQ

70 Mark L, Lotsdon, ECIRTNQ

70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ

Victoria Place, 31 Vietogia Sirce, Hamiiton HM 10 Bernmuda

Vistoria Placo, 31 Victoria Sireet, Himillon HM 10 Bermuks
70 Mk Lags, London, LCIR 7NQ

222 Delware Avenue, Ste 1000, Wilmingron, DE 19501

51 Lime Street, London.
51 Lime Strest, London, ECIM 7DQ
St Lims Street, London, ECIM TDQ
51 Lime Street, Lor A

S1 Lise Street, London, ECIMTDQ
30 Feoehusch Aveaus, London, ECIM SAD
30 Fenchurch Avenue, London, EC3M SAD

‘Canor’s Court, 22 Victoria Stcet, Haméion HM 12, Dormmuda

1 Lime Street London, ECI4 7DQ)
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Trinity Acquisition plc

SUBSIDJARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT.UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Direci undertuking. =

The CORKE Partnership Holdings Limited
‘Willis UK Limited
Wiltis Corroon (FR) Limited

‘Wilkis Corroon Morngement (Luembourg) SA.

Friars Strest Trustces Limited

Jolmson Puddifot & Last Limited

Opus Holdings Limited

Trinity Proccssing Scrvices Lirnited

Wiltis Capital Mirkets & Advisory Limited
Willis Jopon Limitcd

Willis Japan Hokdings K.K.-

Willis Japon Servioes K.K.

Witlis Re Japan KK,

i.:n Censuhing KX.

Witlis Correon Finangia) Plavming Limited
Wiilis Carparote Director Services Lardted
Willis BSOP Marngement Lirited

Willis Structuréd Financizl Solutions Limited
‘Willis PMJ Group Limitad

MUK Holdings Limited |

#M1 Health Group Limited

Corponie Medicel Maoagement Limited
Privake Medticine Intermetiaries Limited
Willis Group Services Lltnited

Willis Carroon Nominces Limited

Bumfield Svift & Keating LLP

Willix Group Medical Trust Limited

VIl Faber Undenwriting Agencies Limired
Willis Fabor Uniderwriting Serviees Eimited
Willis [nternationa! Limited

Veanwe Reinsumnce Company Limited
Meritian Insurance Comgeny Limited

Willis (ermuda) 2 Limited

Resilipnoe Ro Limited

Willis Towers Wetson Manngeret (Gibraltor) Lireited
“Friars Street tnsurncs Limmited
“Trinity Square Insurance Limited

WED Servicios S.A. 46 C.V.

Willis CIS Insurance Broker LLC

. Asmurin Verwalnmgs AG

Willis AG

Willis Conretaje de Reaseguros.S.A.

Willis Insuratroe Brokers LLC

Willis Overseas Investments Limited

Willis (Shonghai) Business Consulting Co., LTD.

‘Willls Europe BY

Willis Comedores de Reaseguros SA

Willis Argertba S.A

Asifins SA.

“WFD Consultores S.A

*Willis Ansiralin Holdings Limited

Trinity Prodéssing Serviees (Ausiralio) Pry Limited
Willis" Aintralia Limited

CKA Risk Sotulions Pry Limited

Willis Employeo Beaefits Py Limited

Willis Austselia Group Scrviees Pry Limited

- Oliver Uniderwriting Manngers Pry Limited
Willis Gl

WFB Corretom de Scjuros Lida

Pereentage of share capital

field Class of share

100% Ordinary of £1 cach

100% .Ordinnry of £1 each

100% Ondinary of £1 cach

100% 400 voting shares of 5330 Luxcmbourg Franes(LUF)

100% Ordinary of £1 each

100% Ordinary of £1 cach

100% Ordinaty of 0,10p cach

100% Ordinary of £3 cach

100% Ordinavy of £1 cach

100% Ordinary of £1 coch

100% Ordinary of 03728 JPY cach

100% Ordinary of | IPY each

100% Ordinasy of 0.56012204) JPY coch

100% Ordinary of | IPY cach

100% Oxdinacy of £1 coch

100% Ondinary of £1 euch -

100% Ordinary of £} ench

100% Ordinary of £4 cach

100% Ordinary of £1 cach

100% Oudinary of £1 coch

100% Ondinary of £0.01 ench

100% Ordinary of £] coch

. Ordinary of £1 coch (214,780)

> Ordinary of £1 ench (A B, C, D, E)

10o% Ondinary of £1 ench .
Ordinary of £} cxch (A, B.C. D, E Fand Q)

100% Ocdinay of £1 cacls

100% Ordinary of £1 each

100% Ordinary of £] cach

100% Odinery of £1 each
100% (45% - Willis Fober Limitod
and 38% - Willis Corroon Nominces LLP no shores

Limitd)
100% Ovditiary of £1 cach
100% Ordinasy of £} ench
100% Ordinary of £| exch
0% * Ordinary of £ cach
NYe Ordinary $1 Shores & Preferencs Sharey
100% Common of $240 cach
100%4 Common of $1 each
100% Cormnion of $1 coch
100% Ordinary of £1 coch
_38 Ordinnzy of £1 coch
Onfinary of £1 cach
60% {40% o?ﬂn—é Willis Ewrope Ordinaty of MXP 100 cach
160% LLC no shares
100% Registerod shanes of CHI 1,000 cach
100% Registered shares of CHF 1,000 each
100% Ordinary of 1 Bolivares cach
100% LLC o shases’
100% Ordinary of £10 each
1004 Ordinary shares
100% | 56.58% held by Willis
Internationst Limited; 33.42% held . ¢ |
oy WilisO ; Oxdiniary o €453,78 cach
96% T(E:m.ﬂ—_ Wil
/e owned by Willis .
intemational Limised) Ordinary of ARS ! ench
5% [5% ownad by Wiilis : 3
trteraationel Cirmited} Onlinary of ARS 1 ench
95% [5% ownad by Willls "
iomationa) Limitcd] Oy Of ARS | cach
kad :Jwﬁﬂ.ﬁﬁ? Ordirary of ARS 1 each
100% Orginary of 2 Austrolion dolors ench
100% Onfaiy of ) Austrulinn dollar each
Ordinary of 2 Austrolian doilars ench, Oxdinary of
100% 24.7 Ausiralion dollarscach and Ordisry of 1
Austrulion dollar cach
100% Oxdinary of 163.84 Austmlian dollars cach and Class
B share of | Austrelisn dolier cach
100% Ordinary of | Austrlian dollar coch
1004 Ordinary of | Ausiralisn dollar cach
100% Ordinnry of 1 Australian dollar cach
100% Ordinary of 1 Austrolian dollar exch
100% No eorporution > oo shares
100% Ordirary 0f.1.25 DI cach

Countey of
incorporation
United Kingdony
United Kingdom
Unitod Kiogedom

Luxembowrp

United Kirgdom,
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Ualted Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingtlom

Jngmp
Jopan
Japon
Jagun

United Kinguom
United Kingdom
Unltod Kingdham
United Kingdon
United Kingdom

Jersoy

United Kingtom
United Kingdom
United Kingum
United Kingdom
United Kingdon
United Kingdom
Usiited Kingdom
Unitzd Kingdom
United Kingdom
Utited Kingdom
United Kingdora
United Kingdom

United Kingiom.

Bastados’
Bemiods.
Bermunda
Bemuib,
Gitwutins
Guernsey
Gitentiar
Mexico
Russis
Switzerlornd
Switzerland
Venezucln
Uknoine
United Kingglom
China

Netherlonds

Argenting
Asgemting
Argenting
Arpenting
Austrahia
Auvilin

Australia

Australia
Austrolin
Austrulia
Augtrlia
Australin
Ausuit
Rrozil

Activity
Holding
Holding
T'ading
Dormant
Dermant
Dormant
Holding
Trding
Troding
Holding
Treding
Treding
Treding

Holding
Holding

Holding

in Liquidation
Dorrmant
Teuding
Trading
Tmding
Trading
Tmding
Holding
Trading

Holding

Troding
“Trnding
Dorment
“frading
Troding
Truding
Truding

Trding
Trading
Truding
Tauting
Troding
Trding
Trading

Registered Office / Principal place of business
S1 Lime Suext, London, ECIM7DQ
51 Lime Street, Tondon, ECIM iDQ
§1 Lime Street. Londun, ECIM 7DQ

148, ovenis d= 1a Foienceric, L-1511 Luxetnbourg

$1 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ

$1 Limme Stree, London, ECIM7DQ

51 Lixns Strect, London, ECIM 7DQ

31 Litmo Street, Landon, ECIM 7DQ

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM TDQ

31 Lime Steéet, London, ECIM 7DQ

Tomaomon Kotohiro Tower 12Fm 248, Toranoawa lehrume. Minato-ku, Tokyo 1030001
“Turnomen Katohir Tower 12Fm 28, Toranamen Jchrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-000%
Torunomeon Kotohira Tower 12Fm 2.8, Toranarmon 1chrome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001
‘Torunomon Kotahim Tower 12Fm 2.8, Toranomon !ehirume, Minato-ku, Tokyo 103-0001
51 Litne Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

51 Lime Street, Landon, ECIM TDQ

51 Lioe Street, London, ECIM7DQ

51 Lime Strect, London, ECIM 7DQ

31 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

Queenwoy Huuse Hilgrove Street St i4etier Jersoy SB1 1ES, Jenny

-8} Lime Strect, L.ondon, EC3M TDQ

$1 Lime Street, Londan, ECIM 7DQ
5) Lin Strect, London, ECIMTDQ

3 Lime Sweet, London, EC3M TDQ

Street, London, ECIM TDQ
31 Lime Street, Landun, EC3M 7DQ
54 Lime Strew, Loudon, ECIV 7DQ
51 Lime Street, London, FCIM TDQ

$1 Lime Street, London, ECSM 7DQ

51 Limo Street, Londan, ECIM 7DQ
51'Lime Street, Londan, EC3M 7DQ
1 Lime Street, 1.ondon, ECIM 7DQ
51 Lime Street, Lodm, ECIM 7DQ

CGI Tower, 2nd floar, Wamrens, St Michaol, Barhados. BB22026 .
Clasendon Houys, 2 Church Street, PO Box 1M 1022, Hamilton, HMDW, Bermudh
Clurenzion House, 2 Churels Strect, PO Bax HM 1022, Hamition, HMDW, Bermuxh
Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Sisect, Hamilton 1M 12, Bennuds

‘23 Pontand House, Olacis Rand, Qibenltar
“The Albnrry, Sounh Esplemade; St Peter Port, GY ) 4NF, Guemsay

23 Portland House, Glacis Ruad, Gibruhar

Av. Santa Fe No, 495, loors 9 and 10 Col. Cruz Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexico, DF.
1190:9, Russin, Moscow, Gogolovakiy, biv, 1

Burgstresse 28, 8750, Clarus.

Sechofstrusse 6, 8008 Zurich

Calle 3-8 EdM Murrietn, PD. Lo Urbina curucas

8 litynska strees, Block 2 Floor 3, Kylv 04070, Ukraine

$1 Lime Strect, London, ECIM 7DQ.

Room 26407, Number 828 Zhongyang Rood, Pudong, Shanghai, China

$) Limo Strees, London, ECIM 7DQ
San Martin 344, Noor 14, City Busgios Aires Zip cudes1004

San Mantin 344, floor 4., City Bucnus Aires Zip cor:-1004

San Martin 344, fleor 14, Clity Buenos Aires Zip code-1004

+San Martin 344, floor 14, Ciiy Bucnos Aires Zip codo-1004

itt Strect, Sydney NSW 2000
te Strect, Sydncy NSW 2000

Levet 16, 123 Piti Strect, Sydney NSW 2000

Level 26, 123 Pin Street, Sydnoy NSW 2000

Rennweg 94/Top 2 A-1030 Vienns
Run alexadre Dumas, a0, 2100, Sth Noor, room 51, Sa6 Paulo-SP Beuzil ccp-04717-004
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Trinity. Acquisition plc

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS ASAT 31 DECEMBER 2016

“Dirvee umiirtabings

Sertee Servicos Tocritos de Ingpocas, Levantzmentos ¢ Avaliocoes
Luda

il Corelorss & Seguros Limida

Willis Afinity Carretores de, Segaros Limitada.

Yotk Vake Corretors.¢ Adminisirsdors, de Seguros Limitada
Willis Administrador de Beneficios Lida

Willis Conetora e Rexseguros L imitada
Mller do Birnsil Correiorn do Resseguaros Lids"

‘Wills frsurmoce Deoxers () Sdn il

Wiilis Holding Comany of Canach In

Wil Canadh o,
‘Wiltis Re Canada the,

 Wallis Chile Limitada
" Willis Corredhues de Reassguro Limitds.

Wills Towers Wotson 5.A. Comedores de Seguros
Willis Colmbia Corredures de Seguros SA.
Watis Consuling SA.S
Wil Cumedores s Reasegioros SA.

" Witia sro
Wwlis A5

(formesty, Wili iening US)

Willis Foroyar US. .

Wills Tiygpingartaemasi Foroyar IS

Willis Insurance Ageey

‘Wilis Re Nordic Reinsurancc Broking (Darwnark) A/S
Wl Franee Holdings SAS

Wiilis Re SA:
‘Willis Hing Korig Liritod
‘WAllis Copital Merkets & Advisiy (Hang Kang) Limited
Charles Monat Limited
Chorles Moot Associstes Limited
Charkes Mona Ageny Lisited
Charles Monst Assorciotes Ple. Luk
Charkey Mot Asoistes LLC
s KAy

i Proccsing Services (India) Py, Lid
PT Wills tndonesia

PT Willis Reinsurinco Brokers Ldonesis.
Wil Re Seuthem Fipe Sp.A

Willis lalis'$ A

Willis Geneio) Ageniy S

Willoorwdiing St

Willis Kiren |imited

*Charkes Monat Associales AG

‘Wilis (Malnysia) Sdo Bhd

WID Servicios SA de CV.

Percentage of share capital
held Closs of share,
100% | T0% oned by Willis
Fuwops BV; 30% owned by Willis  Ordfinary of ARLL| ech.

s d g
100% [59% ouwncd by W
ropo BV mmmdwwm Ordinary ol BRL 1 esch
Cometors o Seguros Li
10094 99% ovmed by Wnn
Corresdures do Seguros Limiads; Ordinary of DRL. | eich
Whowed by Wil Eaess 1)
Ordinary of BRL 1 cich
100% S0 by Wi
Correrores do Seguros Limstads;, y
10% vomod by Wills Alliiyy Oy of BRL Veach
Corrotores de Sequros Lida]
10o%. Ordinary of BRL 1 cach
10 Onlinary shorcs af BRL 100
- Closs A Ortirery. B Oxcivezy. C Oninay. O
Ovdinary of BS | coch
100w Comman Ciss A prefencd nd Clasy B pesferisd
1009 Corninon Serics § and Commun Sericy Il
o Commenol Sl
om0 ovectty il
"Vm] No shares issusd
m(w.mhyw.mummm
- Mo shares ssusd
A ory e par i -
Inemations] Onding
100% [95% ""”‘d "’ i Ordinary of COP 3645.41 each
Ordinary of COP 1000 inch
OIS oy Wil
A Ordinery of COPSA41,44.44 ich
150cby Vil uwpe .. bt s
100% iy of DKK | coch
5%
%
5%
w5
5%
5% derisal
100% Onlinary of KK 1,200 cach
oo ‘Action Simptifée Shares (efTestvely Ordinary
Sharea) of 1 Earo ea
ioos Ordinary of 15 Eums cach
100% Ordinary of HKD 10 cach
too% Comman of 1 cach
won Ordinary of HKD 1 cath
10 Ordinary of HKD | each
0 Onfioary ol HXD 1 each
100% ? SGD eaxh
s 100% membership nterst
100% No thures
100% Ortinary of 100 Rupece ach
0% Ortinary of IDRI0O000
o, Class A of 30m Rupish cach ond Class B of 31
4 Rugiah ench
oo Ortinary of 1 Evro anch
100% Ordinwry of | Evwo ach
100% LLC no sharea
100% LLC o hores
100% ‘Ordiaary of KRWI0.000 cach
1o Orirury CHE 1000
Ordinary o MYR 1 esch
100 (107 vty Wil
e Y @k onedty Vil iy MOXP 10 e

feruationat Linit
ook momwu Wit

R AdeCY,

Wilis Agenic de Seguros v Fiaraas, S de C.Y.

Wikia Towers Walson Conmutiores CA.

by Willis Ondinary of MXP 100 cach
International Limited)
100% [99.99% owned by Willis
Erops: BY DOIV-n\mnlb] Wills Onisary of MXP | cach
Overseas Lawsuments L
100% Ordinasy dhae of | Holivares oy
1000 97.5% ovmed by Willis

'SA.dCV.

Eyupe Wil Grdinasy of
Overscns Inveuments L]

Country-of
incorporation

Brwil
Bt

Brwil

it

Bl

Chile
Colomtia
Colemnbia
“Colombia
Caech Republic
Deenark
Ocmak
Denmark
Dok
Faroe lslands.
Faroe iy
Denmark
Derwnark.

France

Franco
Horg Kung

Mexies

Mico

Mexiey

Venazucta

Registered Office / Principal place of business

Trading R alesandre. Duzs, 0. 2100, b oo, worh $1. Seo Crulo-SP Bl cep 04717004
Trading R shosarche Dy 2100, 50 51, So0 Paulo-SP Brovil 4
Truding Rua alexsndr: Dumas, 4. 2100, $th flocr. room S1, Sao Powto-S Brazit ccp-04717-004
Oommmnt Run Amate do Lz oo, 100; oom?03, Blumennis-SC-Brazit, Cep89010- 160

Fully incorporaied on 31/12/2016 Run slexundre Dwnas, o, 2100, $th floar, room. 51, Soo Poulo-SP Bruzsil cep-04717-004

Tading

Avenida Presiknic Wilsunno: 231. roum 604, Rio éc Janéiro-RJ, Drazil CEP: 20031

Fully incorporutcd on 30/0912016  Rua slexandre Duumas. o, 2109, 505 floor, room S1, San Paulo-SP Brazil cip-04717-004

Tauling

3td Floor Soont Headaquarter Buikding Lot 11620 Kg Mata-Mats. Gado BE) 1B, Negm Drunci

4700-100 King Struxt Wesn, Toranto, Ontario MSX 1E¢

4700-100 King Stoel West, Toranto, Ontario MSX IE4.
4700-100 King Stroct W, Torarta, Ontario MSX 14

Av. Apocindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Candes | Santiag. Chilk
Av. Agcuindo 3846, Piso 14, Las Condis | Santiag, Chile
AV. Apoquinn 3840, Piso'14, Las Condea| Santiag. Chils
<Calte 26 No. 59 .-41 Piso 6 Bogats Cokiniia

Coltc 26 No. 59 - 41,Pisg 6 Nogyu Colombi
Coll 26 N. .41 Piso 6 Bogout Colombis

, Xarlyvo rarm 10,
5303, 2850 Narum, Denmrk and 4 other ofTices

Rmdlhvm!,v 303, 2830 Raruam, Densrk amd 4 o oices
Rundforbive; 363, 2850 Narum, Denmark and 4 olher offices.
Denork and 4 other offices
303, 2850 Narum, Dororesk and 4 ot offces

Rund[vrhw) 305, 288 Marum, Dk 10 e ol
“Rundforbivej X Dervwark.
127, aversut Charis do Gaullo, 92200 Neuily (France)
127 e Chisres do Gaudle, 92200 Neuilly (France)
Loc Garden Oar, 33 Hymn Avene, Hong Kong
87 Lo oo Oue, 12y Avente, Hong Korg
Suite 106,
Suite 106 it
Suite, 106, 3t George's Bldg, 2 loe fome Sucet, Cemral Hong poss
6 Batiery Road 406-0)/01 Singapare 049509
191 Usioa St Holden, MA 01520
Radsy . 4244, Dsdspest, Hungay 11-1092
Pk No Qods & eyes g, Ca corpmund LS M:-. v.mnh (Ve M- 00072
Wisma Keial, 26th floor, Joton Jendral Suliran'Kav, 34, Jokarta 10220, Indonesi
200 Fhor, Wi e, 1. Jond. Simen Kav. 34, et 16220, nkonss
Via Pasaims, 22-00198 Romo, oty

war. Sunding, Jmg-ge, Seou 160-210, Kors
Landsiasse 123 9413 Triesers
Level 24, Tower 2, Biqa Twins, 11 Jalen Picang, 50350 Kuahs Lmpur, 1O Box No, 12707, 30786 Kuska

“Av. Santa Fe No. 495, foors 9 anc 10 Col. Car Manea, €. 05349, Mesic, D

Av, Santa Fe Ny 495, Pisu 10, Cotonia Crz: Ma

€., 05349, Vitxico, Méke

o Fe No, 495, Pixo 10, Colonds Crez Mar CP. 05249, Ci

Calle 3.3 BT Murricla, P, La Urbin caroeas

Avenida Lo Paz #2661, Cotonia Arcos Vallarta Suw, C.P. 42130, Gusdatnjam, Jnliseo
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Trinity Acquisition plc

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ivees wisfortattings

Cisn P, Agente de Seguwas § de Fiarzas. SA. & CV.

Mercorp, Agents de Seguras y d Fianzas, SA ke TV,

‘Pereentage of share eapital
heid Cless of share
100% [34% owned by Willis

" Car

oves Agenie de Scguroa y
Tamos, S.A de CV.|
1009 [95% oved by Wil
Europe BY: $% owned by Willis - Ordinary of MXPS100 cach
ted]

s i
100% [33.85% owned by Willis
R wope BV; 661 ownelby | o -
sollors .C. Ay o Y
Hlegory Seviin Adtaisie, :
<l
e 5C. EL":"“””""‘“‘“W“”“Z xom..u., of MXP3149.000 and | andinary of
WIES axps1
Oversas lvestments Limito)
Carss Actugrios, S.C. 100% Ordinary of MXP$25.000 each
Willis Moderkund B.Y, 100% Ordinary of €453.78 cach
Willis Consuliing Scrvioes Private Limi: 100% Qnlirery of INRI0 exch
. i Oy eI s Pl 4378
Willis Global Markes B,V. 100% Onlinzry of | Euro ench
Rentarea Willis, CAL 100%
Admiritrdo Rontoren Ssh, CA. 100%
Asssonuio 911, CA 100%
C. Primis Camenjo e Seghaos 100%
SEMB Verzokerir 100%
Sl e e i 100%
Wills AS 10
Willis P er AS. 100%
Willis Re Nordie Reinsurance Bmlmg Norwvay) As 100%
Willis Corredorcs de So0% Ordinary of | Nuevo So each
Wﬂlstmmi)mlLR!ntgmm SA 100% Qrdinary of 1,000 Nucvo Sol each
Wills Folskn S 100 nirary of LN 1002a¢h
Willia Services sp. 7010, 100% Ordinary of PLN 0 coch
Brokerkic Centrum Utergicezeniows AMA 59, % 0.0, 100% Onlinary of PLN 123000 exch
Yl gy Pl Linied 100% Qrinary
Wil Mgt (s t00% ey o USSH cach
Wills Maiegement (Smgnpa:) Pelu’ 0% Ondinary
Wills Mxsgemeat (HK) Py Limitod 100% Ontirary of HKD 10 cxch
Wiltis South Africa Limited A% Ordinary of | Rand each
A Comir St % Oy of 0.0 Rand coch
sk Msragemem Services roprcary Limilad siw Onlinary of 2 Randcash
“ﬁﬂ!ﬂ#mﬁlrﬂtﬁ 100% Ontlinary of § Rond coch
Mathen Re 100% Qrlinary of [ Rand each

nsurance Connillants (PLy) Limited
ing 5.1

Wils fberia Comedurin de Seguras y Reasoguros SA

‘Willis Cansulling 5.1

Wills ATty SL

Wills Corritores d Segurps SA
Adsoisiauasor, S

Wills S 2.C. (Horcclorn)

Wills Galicia Commediria de Seguros S.A

‘Willis Holding AB

Wilis AB

Willis Mncgement (Stockholm) AB

MM Holding AB

e My Conrperetiua Managamesit AB..

InsClear Holding AB.

InsClear AB

Mo Mthiessen AB

SEFS AD

‘Vax Matthicaocn Vardepapper AB
Navigers AD

Witlis OY AB

Willis Fober AG

Wilis (Taiwnn) Limited-

Ml Rk, Corsultzzts (Pl Lt

Wilks Risk Marstgement (Malay sio) Scin, Bhd.
Willis GS bretand Limitod

10% Onlisary uf 10 Euro cach
100% {13% awncd by Cray Savoye
& Cio and 10% hekl by Gras Savoye Ondinary uf 30.05 Buro cach

nance)

100% Ontinary of 10 Euro each
1oo% Onlirary of 1 Euro ench
100% Ordinary of $ Furo each
% Oinasy of } Buro eosh
100% Ordinary of 601 Eigo cach
504 Onirary of 601 Fuo each
100% inary of SEK 100 eoch
100% 1y of SEK wmm

omlmyormsl:x
6% Ovdlinary of SEK { cach l'v:laalxc(SEK|md
lm(!MwmlmuIMM

T a] Ordinary of SEK. 100 eoch
’m(s"“‘“"“’h‘é""““m Orclinary of SEK | cach Profosencof SEK | cach
’”‘““’:m“\;‘”?""“‘“" Ondinary of SEX 1 cach
7“““"’““‘““““""‘""" Ordinary of SEK 1,000 cach
Ondinay of SEK 100 cath
Ondinaty of SEK ).000ench

Onlinary of SEK ) 000 eadh
Ordinary of €16.82 eoch

wv.mxm onoed parcre MM
Holdis

76% [100% owned parent MM
Holting AB)

76% (100% ownod porc MM

Holding AB}

1o Regcred e o GHI 1000 cch
100% Sormsnon of TWD

5% ou.m.yumm e

100% Oxdinary of MYR 1

100% Ondinary of €14 coch

Country of
incorporation

Mexieo

Mxico

Sueden
Sweden
Sweden
Sweden
Sweden
Sueden
Sweden
Fisland

Swi
Teivan

Thait

Maleysin
Inclond.

Activiey

Trading
Trading

Dormant

Troding
Trding
Troding
Tratieg
Truding

Tradirg
Tiading

Trading.
Treding
Trding
Trading
Trading
Treding
Trading

Treding
Holding

Registered Office / Principal place of business

Averida Santa Fo #495, isos 9y 10, Colonia Caz. e 60 Cujinuips, C.P. 03349, M
Avenids La Pz #2661, Colonis Areos Vollana Sur, C.F. 44130, Gusdaljar, faisco
Avenids Sunia Fe #495, Pisos 9y 10, Colonia Cruz M: i Curjimalpa, C.P, 03349, Ci Mixico
Avenida Lo Puz #2661, Colena Arcus Vallata Sus, C.0. 44130, Guadslsjuro, Jelisca

L ArciuA, Herikeshergwig 218, 10H CM Amsterdamt, Notherlands
13, Abdul Faza) Road, Neas Bengali Market, Now Delhi - 110003

Centerpoin 1. Hoognorddrect 60, 110 BE Amstordam, Netherlands
Centerpoins 1. Hoogoorddrecf 60, 1101 I!CAln.\Iﬂdnm Nethertands
1,1, Lo coraca, Ve

. Venenucla
ik 3 B Edf Muricto, PB, L Uina o, Venconts
int 1, Hoagoorddrec! 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Neiherlands
Level 8, 21 Qusen Streot, A\I:Llnnd 110

Avde s Floresta 497, Oficina 604, Lims 4

CALLE LAS CRQUIDEAS No 385 OF1 515 SANISIDRO/ Livs-PRY
ul. Domaniewskn 345, 024672 Warwawn, Poland

ul. Dm:mla\ﬂ: 3da, 02-672 Wargiawa, Polnnd

. Domaniewska 343, 02672 Waroawn, Poland.
6 Bautery Road #06-01/02 Si 9909

Bramby Centro, Lot 42 Jotan Muhibbeih 87000 Latuan F T, Maloysia
6 Bottery Rosd A0S-01/02 Singapare 049909

IR Loe Ganken O, 33 Hysan Avenue, Hong Kang

Wovo e, | Hares Road. oo, Ibarrdung, 2196

Gurways 2058

s-uwum.m«ma . Jobwanesburg. RSA

. Building 3, inarl Gy OMice Park, 54 Wiceda Road West, Wicrds Valcy, Sandion
I Floor, Buikding 3. tnands Greses Office Pork. 54 Wienda Roau Wost, Wicrda Vol
Pusco do n Castellana 36-38, 28046 Madrid

Paseo d o Casicilara 36-38, 26046 Mudrid

Paseo d In Costelora 3698, g Madrid
Paseo de la Caslelians 36-33, 2804 .

Av.da Libendads, 49, ol [
Pasen do1a Castellans 3638, 28046 Madrid
Pasen de Gsin 54, 0007 Bareelona
Menendzz Pelayo 8, 15005 A Corue
Serpgatan 1. 111 57 Sunkhotm

Dox 7273, 103 89 Sioékhoim

Sergelggian 1, 113 37 Stockhabm

Box $908, Lestnuskargaion 22, SE-114 89 Siockbotm, Sweden
Bax 3232, 85~ 163 64 Siockholm, Sveden

DBox 7785, SE- 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden
Thax 7785, S 103 96 Stockhoim Sweden
Box 3908, Lastmakargstan 22, SE-114 89 Sockhotm, Sweden

o 5908, Lastmakargaion 2.

14 89 Stockhotm, Swedén
Box 3908, Lastmakergatom 22, SE+114 89 Stockhalm, Sweden

flox $908, Lasimakargatan 22, SE-114 89 Stockholm, Sweden

Ly Socckin kawr 12. 02000 Espoo, Findsned

efo Willt AG. Scchifutross: 6, 8006 Zurich

3rd FL 129 Chaung Shan N.RS, Sce. 2, Taipei, 10448, Taiwen, R.O.
)00/ 66 Leve i, Vongons foss B, Rann 9 R, Bngbok 10310, Tl

Leve) 21, Suite 2101, ver, Mid Valley City, Li . 39

‘Wil Towers Watson House, Elm ark, Mudm\ Rooe, Dublin 4, Ielorsd




Trinity Acquisition ple

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Blrect underalings =

Willia GS UK Holdirgs Linited

Firapeciirs Muscaris IV ons
GS & Cie Oroue SAS

Gras Savoye SAS

Gros Savoye Tetard SAS

Gos Savoge Grancd Sud Ouost SAS
Oras S'wort Beiger Simon SAS

Mangin SAS
Informatiqu: & Assocics 3 SAS
Averir 1 SAS

Avnir 23AS
Gras Sovoye Nurellc Caledoia SA
Gras Saveye Tohits Nul Insurnco 34
Sugeris SARL

Groa Savoye N

NS2A SAS fin qum.dnnml
CORM SAS

e Svoy oching SAS

P Snwy!: s i e $A
Gros Saveyo lafis SARL
Giras Smvoye Iburica SA
Grus Savuye NSA - Garantio E Assistancin Automow] SA
Wilfis Towers Wauon Polaka
TW Serviocs

ECA SARL

Grus Savoye Uasine $1.C
G Sty Lo SA
Towers Watson dd
Wik Tous Woon ook oo doo

‘Willis Towers Watson Sigena Ve Recsuruns Brokerligi Ananim Sirketi
Qrus Sovoye Qeorgia LLC

Ors Sawyc Romania SRL

Willis Kendsiki SA

Gras Savoye Wills Insursmos Brokes SA

JRC. Mtropulitan Trust Holdings Limited

Gras Savoye Willis Net Trust fncwanos Prokiers SA.

Gras Savoye(Suise) SA

GS-Ré Soxidd e Réamurarie du Groupe Grus Savays SA
GSDTeeh SARL

Hollirg Resty SA-

Gros Sar
tmobilitrs

Wi :
Wills Towers Whtson Risk so)wwliw SAR
Gros. isic SA.
o-nm\w,ﬂmnmmmmpi.
-Ors Savoye Liberia Lid
Ciros Savoye Em Africa Risk Sohuions.
oo Kenya Inscaca Brukers

Grux Savoye Ugands Insuronee Brokers

Willis Towers Wetson (5L} Limited
.Qrar. Sn»oyeTclhd SA

Gres Savoge Olmm\ SA
“Grus Savoye Semcal SA
Gres Sovoye Guinee (Conala) A
Grus Sivoye Mali SA
G Sovuye Berin SA

s Savoye Bukina SA

er SA
Crms Savoye Mawiiarie - Reo Broking SA

Percentageaf s

re capital

Country of
Class of share incorporation

Onirery of€) cach u

Ordiuy of €1 cech UK

Orinary of €] each Feapoe
Ondirexy of €) cach Franes
Ordirary of€) exch Francs
Ontireay of €] exch France
Ordineay of €] czch France

Oulinary of € 15 cacty
Ordinury of € 15.2448 each
Ocdlinary of € 152,449 cach

inary of € 23 coch
Ondirory of € 15,25 cach
Ondinary shaie without valus
No s P of capi hld

Ordirary of PLN 200 cach
No sare-
Ordinry of € 80 coch
Ordinary of RRK 1000 each

share. Perczzioge of capital beld
Ordinary shars sithows vahus

ry share without vahue

Onisury of €32 coch
Ordinary of TRL 001 each
Ordinary share withow valuo
Ordirary of RON 30 each
Onlicary of €29,38 each
Ondinary of € 5,87 éach
Ordipary of € 171 cach
Ordinary of € 1 uch |,

iary of CHF 30 exch
Ondimasy of € 40 uzhy
xelinary of MAD 100 cach
Onlinasy of MAD 600 each
Ordinasy of MAD 100 ench

Onlinwry of LE 100 cach
Oninary of DT 20 each
Ordinary 6 NGN 1each
Ordlvry share withuns value
inary of KHS 100 coch
Ovalinary of KHS 100 cach
Ordinary of UOX 10000 cach

Ordinary of SLL 43 500 each

Oriinary of FCFA ) 000 cach

Osdinary of FCFA 5 000 coch

Oy of FCPA 64 000 ench.

Oxdlinazy of FCFA 10 000 cach Sencrga)
Orinary of GNF 10 000 ach inca.
Ordinasy of FCFA"10 000 cach i
Ordinary of FCFA 10000 cach Benin
Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 coch Burkina FASO
Ordirary of CDF 10 cach Congo
xdirary of FCFA 10 000 cach Nigr
Ordinary of MRO 10 000 each Mawitaoia

Registered Office ! anpnl place of business
M7DQ

3374 quel e Diuo-Doutun. 93800 Purenux
33024 quai de Dion-Bouton 92800 Puleaux
33734 quai do Dion-Bouon 72800 Nuienuex
33/34.qusi de DionBouton 92800 Pucoes

Eninle Serpenoise - Cone e e .mqm 7600 Metr.

40142, boxdovard Raymond Peincart. 35000

1 place Paul Verlsine 92190 Rmd«gz-ﬂxlhumm

33434 qusi de Dion-Bouton 92800 Putcauex

33714 quai de Dion-Douton 92800 Putcaus

67 Re e Sdbustopol - Imaneubl <L Ltin>> - Quicr Latin - 38800 Nowenda

Inwmeubic B - 98113 Papex - Tohiti

33/34 quai d¢ Dion- Bnmm vzsm Puteme

4o Eug Revu MO0 Meoni-Alor

fue & Sous Marin Vermer 56100 Lorient
5 b

Vo, 35510 Ce Savignd
2. v Enile Do 9100 Vit
e e Do 8210 P e oo
m o de Luserbourg 39040 Dushercu
Doruine bl e it 580 Horictes
6, rue de lo Tnémoillc 75008 PAR
13720 g VeI e
12 Vis Oigio Jalaw
Cale Bocnge | s 0026 M
R Femnao’ de Menczes n*30, Apsrtada $10, Sartarem 2001 906
A 72 Whrsaw

74 Warsay
N mym;. Strest, Block 2, Fluor 3, 04070 Kiev.
145 ruo du Kiem 010 Strassen

1820 o des Vennes, 4020 Litge

145 rue du Kiem, L8030 Slrossen

Al Evian . Polsris Plezn Noi21 K:10.34393 Maxtek, [stmbul
Rorjami Suees 417, Todlisi

133137 Catea Floreea. floors ¢ md 3, Secteur 1, 014456 Busdrest

vipiskou Sicect, 17674 Kallihen, Athnenca

ES lwnp-ﬂau Succt, 176 Kalfithen, Athmenes

4 g

u:vnpmu Swect, 17674 Kallithes, Athmencs

15 rue dex Carubirs, Case Posulc 1836, 1227 Caroge - Gengvo

145 ru0 du Ricm, L8030 Simicn

40, Soulsvand Moudsy Youssef - Cassblanea

106 e aluderraham Sehruoas, Cosablancs

40 boulevard Moty Youssef, Cosablones 02

36 b dAnfs Wk 101 résidence Am{c Immeuble B Comblonca

8 us Algésira, Révidence Rajen. vo Tanger

3 averwo ftm Sina, Appé 12 - Agdlal, Rl

40 toudevard Mw\ly Youssel, Casablanca 02
3 ruz £ Mansow Mohomed, Zamwhik, Ssod, Csiru

Cairy
Aveaz du kpon, B, S g 0T - Mo, Tl
3 Kofo Absyomi Strew, Vistria lsland,

Sth Street, Sinkor, Oppesite Tolal nlmsmlmn,Manua:-h fonsuvia

Plot Number LR li7dlf573 13t Noor Empress Tawers, OH‘R(IWHM Weﬂhmh poat office box number 41968, | WlMann\)-
PlotNumber LI IBT0//S7S, 1 floor
Rt 1771 Kooyl R I Pk Camond G Ke st
39 Liverpool Stree,
A\k:m Idriss. Nﬁ:hm DF 5620, N'mmlxn'

P § Dakar
[
BP9 Duka

Imemes gl
lm‘ﬂhlu Wiz, $7 e Chafian Tobic Kuoh. P 3014 Dovs
Irncubile de VEI

& s ktpﬂfg\u 1\ i
vele - BP 5691 Barako

{rumcabte ? e v 160,

Irmatle DI Dl éhu;c-lun Conmerciate - Scieur S, Avenu: Loudun

10/13 Avernac Musommbo Kashi, Lmmeulie

8 Rue do Grand Htel, BP 1066 ) Nismey

Avenu Moo Ol Dok o 2013 Tevmgh Zeie, NOUAKCHOTT

~2tme dtago -013P%0L, Cotorma
P1304, OUAGAROUGOU (01)
Kavali Center , dme dtage, Local 348, Kinshasa - Graube




‘Trinity Acquisition plc

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND SIGNIFICANT UNDERTAKINGS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 T
Perceninge of share capital Caimtryiof
“held- Class of share incorporation” Activity Registered Office/ Principal plice of business
Ondinasy of FCFA 10 000 eschi- . Cargo Treding 118 ovenu Fayetus Tetdiembo, Centr, Vill, BP. 1901 Poiate-Noirs”
Ontizay of 1XD) 1000 each Algeria Trading S Rusodes pins, Hyd, 16000 Alger
Ondinary of FEFA10 000 each TO00 Tréding 140 boulevard da 13 fanvir, 1P 2552 Lomst
Ontinasy of FCPA, 16 000 eoch Centrl Alrcan Republic Toeding Risc do la Victoirs, DP 3118,
Ordicary of FCFA 10 000 cach Qgben Trading Botdevard de lo République, Prés mmmce “Rénovetion”, BP 2148 Litrcxille
Ordirary ol FCFA 10000 cach Teadirg Liomeubie Trade Cender. 4¢ itage, Avenue Nogues 01 . DD S675 Abidjan 01 i
m,,,.,w,m inary sha without value Truding Herlege Toiskr, 13th Floor, Went Bridgs, 13 Yigiwa rive, P.0. Bax G242, Accrd
o3 Sawye Wills Vietram SARL .N«mmmarwmn‘u Treding Selgon Tradké Center #1708 - 37 Ton Dus Thang S « st 1, Ho Chi Minh Ciy
‘South Adia ServicisLLC Tading Flosr 8, Cenurid MO\TmmLEnp 268, Nguyen Troi Stree, Pharn Ngu Lo Ward Diswit ) - Ho Ui Mifh City.
-Gras Sovoye (Curbodic) Insuranee Broker Ple 108¢ 1 8ieet - Teom P, Cu
BSA Nindagasair S X .._ vola, Inwmobls Les Rosiers - 2éme tnge’, B 8618, F
Gras Savoye Biokers and Connillints ‘Ordlinary of MUR 100 ech o Moko Road, Sorezs, Piles ;)
Willi Towvers Walson SAL mﬁmmrmv muwem , Floos 14'- Ackralrich 175707 MAR MIKHAEL, Beyrout
Gris Savoye Gl Insuranoé Drokers LLC T avoye Oulf lnsurbee Brikers, OlTce Nos 403 &304, 4i: Door; Bldg NG, Pt No. C3. Mu\msun.LMNnhymanuﬂwbz AL, .0 Boy 130 667 :
Gria Savoye Midlc ey SAL. Omwyul'l mmnmn SodeenSauare Center - Bloc 1, Floor 14 - Ackalrih, P.0.Box, 175707 MAR MIKHAEL, Beyrouh
A Sharouq foe Roiniurange lrokir oL OﬂimnoﬂQD 1 each Nadoer Al Hafidh Building, lsgdhad
‘s Sovoye Mamakeeh SARL (Morrosa) ‘Onlirary of MAD 100 coxth 8.rue FIK Bon Bouszzo, lrueeubie Thésir, Quanier Youssl Ben Techiins Gudiz - Marmiiech
G Saviye Kisheil LLE:

o«zim of KWD | 000 exchy
Ol

Ahmd Jober Street, Dar Al Auli, Flook 2, Dffice Nt 5312, Kuwait Ciy. Sharg
Temts, share wihou wlue - 33734 quai de Dion-Bauton, 2800 Putcau
Gras Siwye Fes 3808% Ordinary of MAD:100 enihy Avenus Alizl Ben Abdellah
Percentuge of share capital beld Clasa 6t share Country.of Incorpration Aty
'Adr'am) G Eqidation) 377% Onhnuy shae fran in fiquidation
Ralend i i) 3295% Ondinery shaso iran in figuidation
85 e i liguidation) 39.94% Ondizary shye LUthuania In fquidation
‘G Sukv,e Guinie équtorialo in iquidation) 1 Ondinary:share Equilorfal Guinez. infiquidation

(CORRE fartiérship LLP : STRIKE OFF APLICATION FILED. BS%. LLP 7o sharis Uritsd Kingdom STRIKE ICED




